



OSCE Human Dimension Implementation Meeting

FINAL LIST OF PARTICIPANTS

Warsaw, 11 - 22 September 2017

OSCE Delegations / Partners for Co-operation

Albania

Dr. Odeta BARBULLUSHI
Deputy Minister of Foreign Affairs

Ministry of Foreign Affairs
Website: <http://www.mfa.gov.al>

Ms. Ravesa LLESHI
Head of Mission

Permanent Mission of Albania to the International Organizations in Vienna
Website: <http://www.mfa.gov.al>

Mr. Artan CANAJ
Deputy Head of Mission, Counsellor

Permanent Mission of Albania to the International Organizations in Vienna
Website: <http://www.mfa.gov.al>

Mrs. Shpresa KURETA
Ambassador

Embassy of the Republic of Albania
Website: <http://www.ambasadat.gov.al/poland>

Prof. Evis ALIMEHMETI
Member to the Advisory Committee on the CoE Framework Convention for the Protection of National Minorities on behalf of Albania

Ministry of Foreign Affairs
Website: <http://www.mfa.gov.al>

Mrs. Mira HOXHA

Ministry of Foreign Affairs
Website: <http://www.mfa.gov.al>

Mrs. Brunilda PEÇI
Head of Human Rights Unit, International Organisations Directorate

Ministry of Foreign Affairs
Website: <http://www.mfa.gov.al>

Ms. Biliana NAUMOVA
Second Secretary

Embassy of the Republic of Albania
Website: <http://www.ambasadat.gov.al/poland>

Mr. Mhill MOSHEQAJ
Assistant to the Ambassador

Embassy of the Republic of Albania
Website: <http://www.ambasadat.gov.al/poland>

Germany

Dr. Gernot ERLER
Special Representative of the Federal Government of Germany for the OSCE Chairmanship in 2016

Federal Foreign Ministry; Task Force OSCE Chairmanship 2016

Amb. Felix KLEIN
Ambassador for Relations to Jewish Organizations

Federal Foreign Office
Website: <http://www.auswaertiges-amt.de>

Mrs. Petra DACHTLER
Head of Unit OSCE & Council of Europe

Federal Foreign Office
Website: <http://www.auswaertiges-amt.de>

Heinrich HAUPT
Minister, Deputy Head of Mission

Permanent Mission of Germany to the OSCE
Website: <http://www.osze.diplo.de>

Mrs. Cordula GEINITZ
First Secretary

Permanent Mission of Germany to the OSCE
Website: <http://www.osze.diplo.de>

Dr. Dirck ACKERMANN
Chief of Theological Policy Branch

Evangelisches Kirchenamt fuer die Bundeswehr
Website: <http://www.eka.militaerseelsorge.bundeswehr.de>

Juliane ZIEGLER
Desk Officer

Federal Foreign Office
Website: <http://www.auswaertiges-amt.de>

Joel STUMPP
Intern

Embassy of the Federal Republic of Germany in Poland
Website: <http://www.warschau.diplo.de>

United States of America

Amb. Michael G. KOZAK
Head of Delegation

U.S. Department of State; Bureau of Democracy, Human Rights and Labor
Website: <http://www.state.gov>

Amb. David KILLION
Chief of Staff

U.S. Commission on Security and Cooperation in Europe (U.S. Helsinki Commission)
Website: <http://www.csce.gov>

Ms. Michele SIDERS
Acting Deputy Chief of Mission

United States Mission to the OSCE
Website: <http://osce.usmission.gov>

Rebecca FARMER
Political Officer

Ms. Jordan WARLICK
Staff Associate

Andrew KORNBLUTH
Policy Analyst

Mr. Everett PRICE
Policy Advisor

Mr. Scott RAULAND
Senior State Department Advisor

Dr. Mischa THOMPSON
Policy Advisor

Ms. Sarah CIACCIA
Political Officer

Ms. Pamela CLARK
Program Support

Ms. Lynne A. DAVIDSON
Senior Advisor

Mr. Michael J. MURPHY
Director

Mrs. Haley SHELLITO
Attorney-Adviser

Ms. Erin SPITZER
Foreign Affairs Officer

Mr. Tom WOTKA
Political Officer

Mr. David MEYER
Foreign Affairs Officer

Ms. Jess RODGERS
Foreign Affairs Officer

Mr. Gregory MACRIS
Political Counselor

Mr. Seth PATCH
Deputy Coordinator

John M FINKBEINER
OSCE Coordinator

Kerry MCINTOSH
Foreign Service Officer, Office of Policy and Global Issues

Ms. Kira ZAPORSKI
OSCE Desk Officer

Ms. Bridgette WALKER
Chief of Political Section

Delegation of the United States of America

U.S. Commission on Security and Cooperation in Europe (U.S. Helsinki Commission)
Website: <http://www.csce.gov>

U.S. Commission on International Religious Freedom
Website: <http://www.uscirf.gov>

U.S. Commission on Security and Cooperation in Europe (U.S. Helsinki Commission)
Website: <http://www.csce.gov>

U.S. Commission on Security and Cooperation in Europe (U.S. Helsinki Commission)
Website: <http://www.csce.gov>

U.S. Commission on Security and Cooperation in Europe (U.S. Helsinki Commission)
Website: <http://www.csce.gov>

U.S. Department of State
Website: <http://www.state.gov>

U.S. Department of State
Website: <http://www.state.gov>

U.S. Department of State
Website: <http://www.state.gov>

U.S. Department of State
Website: <http://www.state.gov>

U.S. Department of State
Website: <http://www.state.gov>

U.S. Department of State
Website: <http://www.state.gov>

U.S. Department of State
Website: <http://www.state.gov>

U.S. Department of State; Bureau of Democracy, Human Rights and Labor
Website: <http://www.state.gov>

U.S. Department of State; Bureau of Democracy, Human Rights and Labor
Website: <http://www.state.gov>

U.S. Department of State, Bureau of European Affairs

U.S. Department of State, Bureau of European Affairs

U.S. Department of State; Bureau of European and Eurasian Affairs
Website: <http://www.state.gov>

U.S. Department of State; Bureau of European and Eurasian Affairs
Website: <http://www.state.gov>

U.S. Department of State; Bureau of European and Eurasian Affairs
Website: <http://www.state.gov>

U.S. Embassy in Baku

Darin CHRISTENSEN
Political Officer

Mr. Mamed ASKEROV
Political Officer

Mr. Peter GALUS
Political Officer

Mr. Edward JANIS
Political/Economic Officer

Mr. Steve BREMNER
Human Rights Officer

Ms. Monika SWIDERSKA
Political Analyst

Ms. Erika SCHLAGER
Counsel for International Law

Ms. Laura BUFFALINO
Staff Assistant

Mr. Michael GOWER
Creative Content Specialist

Ms. Janice HELWIG
Representative of the Helsinki Commission

Mr. Harry KAMIAN
Charge d'Affaires, a.i

Mr. Jonathan LALLEY
Counselor for Public Affairs / Communications Director

Mr. John McKANE
Political Officer

Kellan OWENS
Political Specialist

Mr. Darren PERDUE
Deputy Political Counselor

Mr. Colin PETERS
Multimedia Coordinator

Mr. Zachary ROTHSCHILD
Political Officer

Ms. Marta SALVAT
Special Envoy on Policy and Security Issues

Mr. Edgar GHAZARYAN
Ambassador

Mr. Vaheh GEVORGYAN
Deputy Permanent Representative

Mr. Gevorg TERTERYAN
Political Officer

Mr. Davit KNYAZYAN
Head of OSCE and Conventional Arms Control Division

U.S. Embassy in Budapest
Website: <http://hungary.usembassy.gov>

U.S. Embassy in Tashkent

U.S. Embassy in Tashkent

U.S. Embassy in Vilnius

U.S. Embassy in Warsaw
Website: <http://poland.usembassy.gov>

U.S. Embassy in Warsaw
Website: <http://poland.usembassy.gov>

U.S. Helsinki Commission
Website: <http://www.csce.gov>

United States Mission to the OSCE
Website: <http://osce.usmission.gov>

United States Mission to the OSCE
Website: <http://osce.usmission.gov>

United States Mission to the OSCE
Website: <http://osce.usmission.gov>

United States Mission to the OSCE
Website: <http://osce.usmission.gov>

United States Mission to the OSCE
Website: <http://osce.usmission.gov>

United States Mission to the OSCE
Website: <http://osce.usmission.gov>

United States Mission to the OSCE
Website: <http://osce.usmission.gov>

United States Mission to the OSCE
Website: <http://osce.usmission.gov>

United States Mission to the OSCE
Website: <http://osce.usmission.gov>

United States Mission to the OSCE
Website: <http://osce.usmission.gov>

Andorra

OSCE Delegation of the Principality of Andorra

Armenia

Embassy of the Republic of Armenia to the Republic of Poland

Delegation of the Republic of Armenia to the OSCE

Embassy of the Republic of Armenia to the Republic of Poland

Ministry of Foreign Affairs
Website: <http://www.mfa.am>

Austria

Mr. Sebastian KURZ Federal Minister for Europe, Integration and Foreign Affairs	Federal Ministry for Europe, Integration and Foreign Affairs Website: http://www.bmeia.gv.at
Mr. Clemens KOJA Permanent Representative; Chairperson of the Permanent Council	Permanent Mission of Austria to the OSCE
Mr. Florian RAUNIG Head of Task Force	Federal Ministry for Europe, Integration and Foreign Affairs Website: http://www.bmeia.gv.at
Amb. Christian STROHAL Special Representative for the Austrian OSCE Chairmanship 2017	Permanent Mission of Austria to the OSCE
Amb. Michael LINHART Deputy Minister for Europe, Integration and Foreign Affairs	Federal Ministry for Europe, Integration and Foreign Affairs Website: http://www.bmeia.gv.at
Dr. Alexander MARSCHIK Ambassador	Federal Ministry for Europe, Integration and Foreign Affairs Website: http://www.bmeia.gv.at
Dr. Hannah LIKO Minister Plenipotentiary	Federal Ministry for Europe, Integration and Foreign Affairs Website: http://www.bmeia.gv.at
Mr. Juergen HEISSEL Minister Plenipotentiary/Deputy Head of Mission for the Human Dimension	Permanent Mission of Austria to the OSCE
Mr. Martin HERMGES Deputy Head of Mission	Embassy of the Republic of Austria in Warsaw Website: http://www.bmeia.gv.at/warschau
Ms. Julia HAAS Adviser	Federal Ministry for Europe, Integration and Foreign Affairs Website: http://www.bmeia.gv.at
Ms. Tana HALASZOVA Adviser, Human Dimension; Task Force for the Austrian OSCE Chairmanship 2017	Federal Ministry for Europe, Integration and Foreign Affairs Website: http://www.bmeia.gv.at
Ms. Victoria SCHMID Adviser, Human Dimension; Task Force for the Austrian OSCE Chairmanship 2017	Federal Ministry for Europe, Integration and Foreign Affairs Website: http://www.bmeia.gv.at
Ms. Deniz YAZICI Senior Adviser	Permanent Mission of Austria to the OSCE
Ms. Alice CZIMMERMANN Advisor	Permanent Mission of Austria to the OSCE
Mr. Rabbi Andrew BAKER Personal Representative of the OSCE Chairperson-in-Office on Combating Anti-Semitism	Office of the Personal Representative of the OSCE Chairperson-in-Office on Combating Anti-Semitism
Prof. Bulent SENAY Personal Representative of the OSCE Chairperson-in-Office on Combating Intolerance and Discrimination against Muslims	Office of the Personal Representative of the OSCE Chairperson-in-Office on Combating Intolerance and Discrimination against Muslims
Amb. Melanne VERVEER Special Representative of the OSCE Chairmanship-in-Office on Gender Issues	Office of the Special Representative of the OSCE Chairman-in-Office on Gender Issues
Ms. Anna-Katharina DEININGER Special Representative of the OSCE Chairmanship-in-Office on Youth and Security	Office of the Special Representative of the OSCE Chairmanship-in-Office on Youth and Security
Mr. Matteo PUGLIESE Special Representative of the OSCE Chairmanship-in-Office on Youth and Security	Office of the Special Representative of the OSCE Chairmanship-in-Office on Youth and Security
Mr. Nico SCHERNBECK Special Representative of the OSCE Chairmanship-in-Office on Youth and Security	Office of the Special Representative of the OSCE Chairmanship-in-Office on Youth and Security
Mr. Asif SAFDARY Special Representative of the OSCE Chairmanship-in-Office on Youth and Security	Office of the Special Representative of the OSCE Chairmanship-in-Office on Youth and Security

Mr. Etibar NAJFOV
Head Adviser

Ms. Gulsel SAFAROVA
Advisor

Mr. Rovzat GASIMOV
Head of Secretariat

Mr. Ulvi BAKHSHALIYEV
Counsellor

Ms. Fidan MAHMUDOVA
Third Secretary

Mr. Fuzuli HUMBATOV
Head of Department

Mr. Teymur MALIK-ASLANOV
Deputy Head of Human Rights and Public Relations Department

Mr. Aydin SAFIKHANLI
Head of the Office

Mr. Nijat MAMMADLI
Head of International Relations Department

Mr. Yury KULABUKHAU
Counsellor

Mr. Oleg GOLUBEV
Head of the OSCE and Council of Europe Division, European Cooperation
Department

Mr. Vasily PAVLOV
First Secretary

Amb. Paul HUYNEN
Permanent Representative, Ambassador

Mrs. Annemie LELIE
Deputy Head of Delegation

Mr. Jean-Pierre BIEBUYCK
Head of OSCE Desk

Ms. Nina GALLE
Legal Advisor

Mr. David Jan BOSSCHAERT
Attache

Mr. Sanjin HALIMOVIC
Ambassador

Mr. Ivica PRANJIC
Counsellor

Emil YALNAZOV
Ambassador Extraordinary and Plenipotentiary

Mrs. Ivilina ALEKSIEVA-ROBINSON
Chairperson

Azerbaijan

Administration of the President of the Republic of Azerbaijan

Administration of the President of the Republic of Azerbaijan

Central Election Commission
Website: <http://www.cec.gov.az>

Embassy of the Republic of Azerbaijan
Website: <http://www.azembassy.pl>

Embassy of the Republic of Azerbaijan
Website: <http://www.azembassy.pl>

Ministry of Internal Affairs
Website: <http://www.din.gov.az>

Ministry of Justice
Website: <http://www.justice.gov.az>

Office of the Commissioner for Human Rights (Ombudsman)
Website: <http://www.ombudsman.gov.az>

State Committee for the Work with Religious Associations

Belarus

Embassy of the Republic of Belarus to the Republic of Poland
Website: <http://poland.mfa.gov.by>

Ministry for Foreign Affairs of the Republic of Belarus
Website: <http://www.mfa.gov.by>

Permanent Delegation of the Republic of Belarus to the OSCE
Website: <http://www.austria.belembassy.org>

Belgium

Permanent Mission of Belgium to the OSCE

Permanent Mission of Belgium to the OSCE

**Federal Public Service, Foreign Affairs, Foreign Trade and Development
Co-operation**
Website: <http://diplomatie.belgium.be>

Federal Service Public Justice

Permanent Mission of Belgium to the OSCE

Bosnia and Herzegovina

**Permanent Mission of Bosnia and Herzegovina to the International
Organizations in Vienna**

Embassy of Bosnia and Herzegovina to the Republic of Poland
Website: <http://www.mfa.gov.ba>

Bulgaria

Embassy of the Republic of Bulgaria in Poland
Website: <http://www.mfa.bg/embassies/poland>

Central Election Commission
Website: <http://www.cik.bg>

Ms. Konstantina KOSTOVA
First Secretary

Mrs. Genoveva NENOVA
Third Secretary

Ms. Rositsa IVANOVA
Secretary

Ms. Vanya ANDREEVA-MALAKOVA
Counsellor

Amb. Natasha CAYER
Ambassador and Permanent Representative

Mr. Daniel BARBARIE
Counsellor

Mr. Christopher GRAVEL
Policy Advisor

Amb. Petros KESTORAS
Ambassador Extraordinary and Plenipotentiary

Ms. Elena THOMA
Deputy Head of Mission

Mr. Loukas EVGENIOU
Deputy Head of Mission

Mr. Dariusz WYCISLO
Assistant

Amb. Dubravka PLEJIC-MARKOVIC
Ambassador/Permanent Representative

Mrs. Andrea BEKIC
Ambassador

Mr. Marijan BARIC
Third Secretary

Ms. Tiha DABAC GOLUBIC
First Secretary

Mrs. Ivana LONCAR PAVLINIC
Second Secretary

Ms. Rikke HOYER HUGHES
First Secretary

Mr. Teis Tonsgaard ANDERSEN
Head of Section

Mr. William BOE
Chief Advisor

Ms. Caroline Amalie BRINKSTEN
Intern

Mr. Jonas GROESMEYER
Intern

Ministry of Foreign Affairs
Website: <http://www.mfa.bg>

Ministry of Foreign Affairs
Website: <http://www.mfa.bg>

National Council for Cooperation on Ethnic and Demographic Issues
Website: <http://www.nccedi.government.bg>

Permanent Mission of the Republic of Bulgaria to the OSCE, the UN and other International Organizations in Vienna

Canada

Delegation of Canada to the OSCE

Delegation of Canada to the OSCE

Department of Foreign Affairs, Trade and Development Canada
Website: <http://www.international.gc.ca>

Cyprus

Embassy of the Republic of Cyprus in Warsaw
Website: <http://www.mfa.gov.cy/embassywarsaw>

Permanent Mission of Cyprus to the OSCE

Embassy of the Republic of Cyprus in Warsaw
Website: <http://www.mfa.gov.cy/embassywarsaw>

Embassy of the Republic of Cyprus in Warsaw
Website: <http://www.mfa.gov.cy/embassywarsaw>

Croatia

Permanent Mission of the Republic of Croatia to the OSCE, UN and International Organizations in Vienna

Embassy of the Republic of Croatia in the Republic of Poland
Website: <http://pl.mvep.hr>

Embassy of the Republic of Croatia in the Republic of Poland
Website: <http://pl.mvep.hr>

Embassy of the Republic of Croatia in the Republic of Poland
Website: <http://pl.mvep.hr>

Ministry of Foreign and European Affairs
Website: <http://www.mvep.hr>

Denmark

Embassy & Permanent Mission of Denmark

Ministry of Foreign Affairs
Website: <http://www.um.dk>

Ministry of Foreign Affairs
Website: <http://www.um.dk>

Royal Danish Embassy in Warsaw
Website: <http://polen.um.dk>

Royal Danish Embassy in Warsaw
Website: <http://polen.um.dk>

Amb. Jorge FUENTES
Ambassador

Mrs. Maria Victoria GONZALEZ
Ambassador; Permanent Representative

Ms. Maria Victoria SCOLA
Minister, Deputy Permanent Representative of Spain to the OSCE

Amb. Agustin NUNEZ MARTINEZ
Ambassador of Spain in Poland

Ms. Cecilia GARCIA GASALLA
Deputy Director for Human Rights

Mrs. Karoline FERNANDEZ DE LA HOZ ZEITLER
Director of the Spanish Centre for Racism and Xenophobia

Mr. Luis Pablo TARIN MARTIN
Adviser

Mr. Eduardo CARRASCO ARANA
Counsellor

Ms. Eve-Kulli KALA
Ambassador

Ms. Ulle SOOSALU
Counsellor

Mr. Ott LAIDO
Counsellor

Ms. Dea HANNUST
Counsellor

Amb. Ioannis VRILAS
EU Permanent Representative to the OSCE

Mr. Massimo DREI
Deputy EU Permanent Representative to the OSCE

Ms. Tanja MILIN HORVAT
First Secretary

Ms. Emma HICKEY
Human Rights Policy Officer; Alternate COHOM Chair

Mr. Johannes BOERMANN
Deputy Coordinator on Combating Antisemitism

Dr. Dominika KROIS
OSCE/COSCE Co-ordinator

Ms. Paivi LAIVOLA DE ROSIERE
Ambassador, Permanent Representative of Finland to the OSCE

Ms. Johanna BIRKSTEDT
Minister Counsellor

Ms. Merja LAHTINEN
Counsellor

Spain

Ministry of Foreign Affairs and Co-operation
Website: <http://www.mae.es>

Permanent Mission of Spain to the OSCE

Permanent Mission of Spain to the OSCE

Embassy of the Kingdom of Spain to the Republic of Poland

Ministry of Foreign Affairs and Co-operation
Website: <http://www.mae.es>

Ministry of Employment and Social Security
Website: <http://www.empleo.gob.es>

Ministry of Foreign Affairs and Co-operation
Website: <http://www.mae.es>

Permanent Mission of Spain to the OSCE

Estonia / European Union

Permanent Mission of the Republic of Estonia to the OSCE

Ministry of Foreign Affairs
Website: <http://www.mfa.ee>

Permanent Mission of the Republic of Estonia to the OSCE

Permanent Mission of the Republic of Estonia to the OSCE

Delegation of the European Union to the International Organisations in Vienna
Website:
https://eeas.europa.eu/delegations/vienna-international-organisations_en

Delegation of the European Union to the International Organisations in Vienna
Website:
https://eeas.europa.eu/delegations/vienna-international-organisations_en

Delegation of the European Union to the International Organisations in Vienna
Website:
https://eeas.europa.eu/delegations/vienna-international-organisations_en

European Commission
Website: <http://ec.europa.eu>

European Commission
Website: <http://ec.europa.eu>

European Union External Action Service (EEAS)
Website: http://eeas.europa.eu/index_en.htm

Finland

Permanent Delegation of Finland to the OSCE

Embassy of Finland
Website: <http://www.finland.pl>

Ministry for Foreign Affairs
Website: <http://formin.finland.fi>

Ms. Katja KOSKELA
Counsellor

Ms. Annika PELKONEN
Programme Co-ordinator

Ms. Veronique ROGER-LACAN
Ambassador

Mr. Thomas BUFFIN
Counsellor

Mr. Sebastien DURMEYER
Cooperation and Cultural Affairs Deputy Counsellor

Mr. Jean-Christophe PEAUCELLE
Adviser for Religious Affairs

Mr. Serge BLISKO
President

Ms. Audrey KEYSERS
Secrtaire Generale Adjointe

Ms. Amelie DELAROCHE
Counsellor

Mr. Pierre MOUGEL
Intern

Mrs. Ia LOMIDZE
Deputy Chief of Mission

Mr. Zurab KHRIKADZE
Member of Central Election Commission of Georgia

Mrs. Nato TOPCHISHVILI
Counsellor

Ms. Natalia JALIASHVILI
Head of the Human Rights Secretariat of the Administration of the Government of Georgia

Ms. Mariam BURDULI
Second Secretary, Department of International Organizations

Ms. Ketevan SARAJISHVILI
Head, Public International Law Department

Mr. Rati IONATAMISHVILI
Georgian Dream-Democratic Georgia

Mr. Shalva MAISURADZE
Personal Assistant to Mr. Ionatamishvili, MP

Mr. David MATIKASHVILI
Deputy Chairman of the Committee of Legal Issues

Mr. Tarash PAPASKUA
Counsellor

Mr. Sandro BZISHVILI
Head of Unit/Occupied Territories' Monitoring and Analyses
Division/Department of Information and Analyses

Permanent Delegation of Finland to the OSCE

Permanent Delegation of Finland to the OSCE

France

Permanent Representation of France to the OSCE
Website: <http://www.delegfrance-osce.org>

Embassy of the French Republic to the Republic of Poland
Website: <http://www.ambafrance-pl.org>

Embassy of the French Republic to the Republic of Poland
Website: <http://www.ambafrance-pl.org>

Ministry of Foreign Affairs
Website: <http://www.diplomatie.gouv.fr>

MIVILUDES
Website: <http://www.miviludes.gouv.fr>

MIVILUDES
Website: <http://www.miviludes.gouv.fr>

Permanent Representation of France to the OSCE
Website: <http://www.delegfrance-osce.org>

Permanent Representation of France to the OSCE
Website: <http://www.delegfrance-osce.org>

Georgia

Embassy of Georgia to the Republic of Poland
Website: <http://www.poland.mfa.gov.ge>

CEC - Election Administration of Georgia
Website: <http://www.cesko.ge>

Embassy of Georgia to the Republic of Poland
Website: <http://www.poland.mfa.gov.ge>

Government of Georgia
Website: <http://gov.ge>

Ministry for Foreign Affairs
Website: <http://www.mfa.gov.ge>

Ministry of Justice of Georgia
Website: <http://www.justice.gov.ge>

Parliament of Georgia
Website: <http://www.parliament.ge/en>

Parliament of Georgia
Website: <http://www.parliament.ge/en>

Parliament of Georgia
Website: <http://www.parliament.ge/en>

Permanent Mission of Georgia to the OSCE

State Security Service of Georgia
Website: <http://ssg.gov.ge>

United Kingdom

Ms. Sian MACLEOD
Ambassador/Head of Delegation

Ms. Ruth BURNS
Foreign Policy Officer

Mr. David MAGNUS
Liaison Officer

Mr. Chris THOMPSON
Head of Political & Security Team

Mr. Daniel WOLNIEWICZ-SLOMKA
Digital Communications Officer

Ms. Sally SEALEY
Integration and Faith Directorate

Mr. Richard JONES
Head of Department

Mr. Simon SMITH
Deputy Team Leader; Europe Human Rights and Democracy Department

Mr. Michael CASHMAN
Lord

Mr. Ahmed DHALAI
Member

Mr. Paul GIANNASI
Police Superintendent

Ms. Hilary THIRD
Equality Policy Manager

Ms. Helen TEASDALE
First Secretary

Mr. Francesco MARRELLA
HDC Project Manager

Andrew PEEBLES
Politico-Military Officer

Mr. Alexios ZANNOS
Ambassador, Permanent Representative

Mrs. Despoina IPIOTI
First Counsellor, DHOM

Mr. Nicholas CHRISTODOULIDIS
First Counsellor for Economic and Commercial Issues

Mrs. Evangelia KALAITZI
First Counselor

Dr. Ilias KASTANAS
Legal Counsellor; Legal Department

Amb. Karoly DAN
Permanent Representative of Hungary to the OSCE

Ms. Zsafia ELEK
Deputy Head of Mission

United Kingdom Delegation to the OSCE

British Embassy
Website: <http://www.britishembassy.pl>

British Embassy
Website: <http://www.britishembassy.pl>

British Embassy
Website: <http://www.britishembassy.pl>

British Embassy
Website: <http://www.britishembassy.pl>

Department for Communities and Local Government

Foreign & Commonwealth Office
Website: <http://www.fco.gov.uk>

Foreign & Commonwealth Office
Website: <http://www.fco.gov.uk>

House of Lords
Website: <https://www.parliament.uk/biographies/lords/lord-cashman/4340>

Ministry of Defence
Website: <https://www.gov.uk/government/organisations/ministry-of-defence>

Ministry of Justice
Website: <http://www.justice.gov.uk>

Scottish Government
Website: <http://www.gov.scot>

United Kingdom Delegation to the OSCE

United Kingdom Delegation to the OSCE

United Kingdom Delegation to the OSCE

Greece

Permanent Mission of Greece to the OSCE

Embassy of the Hellenic Republic
Website: <http://www.mfa.gr/warsaw>

Embassy of the Hellenic Republic
Website: <http://www.mfa.gr/warsaw>

Permanent Mission of Greece to the OSCE

Ministry of Foreign Affairs
Website: <http://www.mfa.gr>

Hungary

Permanent Mission of Hungary to the OSCE, the UN and other International Organizations in Vienna
Website: http://www.mfa.gov.hu/vienna_osce

Permanent Mission of Hungary to the OSCE, the UN and other International Organizations in Vienna
Website: http://www.mfa.gov.hu/vienna_osce

Ms. Eva Judit CSASZAR
OSCE Desk Officer

Ms. Leila Maria LAZAR
Integration Administrator

Mr. Ivan SOROS
Head of Department

Amb. Kevin DOWLING
Head of Mission

Mr. Francis O'DONOGHUE
Deputy Head of Mission

Mr. David Logi SIGURDSSON
Director for Human Rights

Amb. Alessandro AZZONI
Head of Mission; Permanent Representative of Italy to the OSCE

Mr. Luca FRATINI
Deputy Permanent Representative

Ms. Maria ALCIDI
Senior Human Dimension Advisor

Prof. Cristiana CARLETTI
Legal Expert

Ms. Silvia DODERO
Human Rights Expert

Ms. Laura GUERCIO
Secretary General Int.- Min. Committee for HR

Dr. Silvia Maria Lucia SANTANGELO
Counsellor

Mr. Margulan BAIMUKHAN
Ambassador

Mr. Murat ZHAKYPBEKOV
Minister Counsellor

Mr. Azamat AYAP
Counsellor

Mr. Marat ASKAROV
Counsellor of the Department of Europe of the Ministry of Foreign Affairs of the Republic of Kazakhstan

Mr. Yerzhan ZHAKUPOV
Senior Prosecutor

Prof. Marat Aldangorovich SARSEMBAYEV
Member of the CEC

Mr. Yeldos NASHIRALI
Department Director

Mr. Anuar ASKEROV
Head of Unit

Ministry for Foreign Affairs and Trade
Website: <http://www.kormany.hu/en/ministry-of-foreign-affairs-and-trade>

Ministry of Human Capacities
Website: <http://www.kormany.hu>

Ministry of Human Capacities
Website: <http://www.kormany.hu>

Ireland

Department of Foreign Affairs and Trade
Website: <http://www.dfat.ie>

Permanent Mission of Ireland to the OSCE
Website: <http://www.dfat.ie>

Iceland

Ministry of Foreign Affairs

Italy

Permanent Mission of Italy to the OSCE

Permanent Mission of Italy to the OSCE

Ministero dell'Interno
Website: <http://www.interno.it>

Ministry of Foreign Affairs and International Cooperation
Website: <http://www.esteri.it>

Ministry of Foreign Affairs and International Cooperation
Website: <http://www.esteri.it>

Ministry of Foreign Affairs and International Cooperation
Website: <http://www.esteri.it>

Permanent Mission of Italy to the OSCE

Kazakhstan

Embassy of the Republic of Kazakhstan in Warsaw
Website: <http://www.kazakhstan.pl>

Embassy of the Republic of Kazakhstan in Warsaw
Website: <http://www.kazakhstan.pl>

Permanent Mission of the Republic of Kazakhstan to the International Organizations in Vienna
Website: <http://www.kazakhstan.at>

Ministry for Foreign Affairs
Website: <http://www.mfa.kz>

Prosecutor General's Office; Yesskarayev Advanced Training Institute for Prosecutors

Central Election Commission of the Republic of Kazakhstan
Website: <http://www.election.kz>

Ministry of Information and Communication
Website: <http://www.mic.gov.kz>

Ministry of Internal Affairs
Website: <http://www.mvd.kz>

Mr. Bakhytzhhan KULEKEYEV
Counsellor of the Minister

Ministry of Religious Affairs and Civil Society of the Republic of Kazakhstan
Website: <http://din.gov.kz>

Mrs. Dinara OSPANOVA
Head of Expert Department

Office of the Commissioner for Human Rights (Ombudsman)

Mr. Askar ATAYEV
First Secretary

Embassy of the Republic of Kazakhstan in Warsaw
Website: <http://www.kazakhstan.pl>

Mr. Olzhas KASSYMZHANOV
Second Secretary

Embassy of the Republic of Kazakhstan in Warsaw
Website: <http://www.kazakhstan.pl>

Kyrgyzstan

Amb. Bakyt DZHUSUPOV
Permanent Representative

Permanent Delegation of the Kyrgyz Republic to the OSCE

Mr. Bakhttiar SALIEV
Director

State Agency for Local Government and Interethnic Relations under the Government of the Kyrgyz Republic
Website: <http://www.gamsumo.gov.kg>

Mr. Zaiyrbek ERGESHOV
Director

State Commission on Religious Affairs under the President of the Kyrgyz Republic
Website: <http://www.religion.gov.kg>

Mrs. Liudmila USMANOVA
Deputy General Prosecutor

General Prosecutor's Office
Website: <http://www.prokuror.kg>

Talantbek MAMYROV
Head of Department

General Prosecutor's Office
Website: <http://www.prokuror.kg>

Mr. Tilek SARBAGYSH UULU
Director Department

General Prosecutor's Office
Website: <http://www.prokuror.kg>

Mr. Ulan DANJAROV
Deputy Director of Department

Ministry of Foreign Affairs
Website: <http://www.mfa.kg>

Mr. Kanat IMANALIEV
Deputy Head of the Kyrgyz Delegation to the OSCE

Permanent Delegation of the Kyrgyz Republic to the OSCE

Mr. Nurdin SULAIMANOV
Director

National Centre for Torture Prevention (NTPC)

Mr. Dastan BEKESHEV
Member of Parliament

Parliament of the Kyrgyz Republic
Website: <http://www.kenesh.kg>

Mr. Anvar MEDELBEK UULU
Assistant to the Member of Parliament, Mr. Dastan Bekeshev

Parliament of the Kyrgyz Republic
Website: <http://www.kenesh.kg>

Latvia

Amb. Bahtijors HASANS
Head of Diplomatic Mission - Ambassador Extraordinary and Plenipotentiary

Permanent Mission of the Republic of Latvia to the OSCE

Uldis MIKUTS
Deputy Head of Mission

Permanent Mission of the Republic of Latvia to the OSCE

Mrs. Maija MAURINA
First Secretary

Ministry for Foreign Affairs
Website: <http://www.mfa.gov.lv>

Andis LAGZDINS
Desk Officer

Permanent Mission of the Republic of Latvia to the OSCE

the former Yugoslav Republic of Macedonia

Dr. Kire ILIOSKI
Ambassador and Permanent Representative

Permanent Mission to the OSCE, UN and other International Organizations based in Vienna

Ms. Gorica ATANASOVA-GJOREVSKA
Charge d'Affaires

Embassy of the former Yugoslav Republic of Macedonia

Mr. Martin HASLER
Second Secretary

Mr. Aurimas TAURANTAS
Ambassador

Ms. Vida MONTVYDAITE
Director

Mr. Donatas BUTKUS
Head of Human Rights Division

Mr. Evaldas MAROZAS
Second Secretary

Ms. Aurelija MINEIKAITE
Chief Specialist

Mr. Vytyis MULIUOLIS
Senior Legal Adviser

Mrs. Egle MAIER
First Secretary

Ms. Karina NAUMKINAITE
Trainee

Ms. Laura RAZULEVICIUTE
Trainee

Amb. Conrad BRUCH
Ambassador

Philippe DONCKEL
Deputy Permanent Representative

Mr. Stanislaw PIASECKI
Political and Economic Analyst

Mr. Claude TRIERWEILER
First Secretary

Ms. Sonja RECCHI
Political Officer

Amb. Natasha MELI DAUDEY
Ambassador

Ms. Linda MOCZKOWSKA
Assistant Political Officer

Amb. Ion STAVILA
Ambassador

Amb. Iurie BODRUG
Ambassador

Ms. Olga POALELUNGI
Director

Liechtenstein

Office for Foreign Affairs
Website: <http://www.regierung.li>

Lithuania

Permanent Mission of the Republic of Lithuania to the International Organizations in Vienna
Website: <http://mission-vienna-io.mfa.lt>

Department of National Minorities under the Government of the Republic of Lithuania
Website: <http://www.tmde.lt>

Ministry of Foreign Affairs
Website: <http://www.urm.lt>

Ministry of Foreign Affairs
Website: <http://www.urm.lt>

Ministry of Social Security and Labour
Website: <http://www.socmin.lt>

Office of the Equal Opportunities Ombudsman
Website: <http://www.lygybe.lt>

Permanent Mission of the Republic of Lithuania to the International Organizations in Vienna
Website: <http://mission-vienna-io.mfa.lt>

Permanent Mission of the Republic of Lithuania to the International Organizations in Vienna
Website: <http://mission-vienna-io.mfa.lt>

Permanent Mission of the Republic of Lithuania to the International Organizations in Vienna
Website: <http://mission-vienna-io.mfa.lt>

Luxembourg

Embassy of the Grand-Duchy of Luxembourg in Poland
Website: <http://varsovie.mae.lu/en>

Permanent Representation of the Grand-Duchy of Luxembourg to the OSCE

Embassy of the Grand-Duchy of Luxembourg in Poland
Website: <http://varsovie.mae.lu/en>

Embassy of the Grand-Duchy of Luxembourg in Poland
Website: <http://varsovie.mae.lu/en>

Permanent Representation of the Grand-Duchy of Luxembourg to the OSCE

Malta

Embassy of Malta in Warsaw

Embassy of Malta in Warsaw

Moldova

Ministry for Foreign Affairs and European Integration

Embassy of the Republic of Moldova to the Republic of Poland
Website: <http://www.polonia.mfa.md>

Bureau for Migration and Asylum at the Ministry of Internal Affairs of the Republic of Moldova
Website: <http://bma.gov.md>

Mrs. Lia TURCAN
Second Secretary

Embassy of the Republic of Moldova to the Republic of Poland
Website: <http://www.polonia.mfa.md>

Ms. Diana COMERZAN
Main Consultant

Permanent Secretariat of the National Committee for Combating Trafficking in Human Beings
Website: <http://www.antitrafic.gov.md>

Amb. Battungalag GANKHUURAI
Ambassador, Permanent Representative

Permanent Mission of Mongolia to the OSCE

Mr. Enkh-Orshikh KHURLEE
Second Secretary

Permanent Mission of Mongolia to the OSCE
Website: <http://www.embassymon.at>

Mrs. Khanbulga BATZORIG
Consul

Embassy of Mongolia in Warsaw

Mongolia

Amb. Slavica MILACIC
Ambassador, Permanent Representative

Permanent Mission of Montenegro to the UN, OSCE and other International Organizations in Vienna

Amb. Ljiljana TOSKOVIC
Ambassador

Embassy of Montenegro in Poland

Mr. Robert MARKIC
First Secretary

Embassy of Montenegro in Poland

Montenegro

Mr. Steffen KONGSTAD
Permanent Representative

Permanent Delegation of Norway to the OSCE
Website: <http://www.norway-osce.org>

Mr. Henrik MALVIK
Senior Adviser

Ministry for Foreign Affairs
Website: <http://www.odin.dep.no>

Ms. Elise Luhr DIETRICHSON
Adviser

NORDEM, Norwegian Centre for Human Rights (NCHR)
Website: <http://www.jus.uio.no>

Ms. Linn Marie REKLEV
Adviser

Permanent Delegation of Norway to the OSCE
Website: <http://www.norway-osce.org>

Mr. William Ekaas SAETER
First Secretary

Permanent Delegation of Norway to the OSCE
Website: <http://www.norway-osce.org>

Mrs. Tugba GUNES
Executive Officer

Royal Norwegian Embassy in Poland

Norway

Mr. Kamiljon ADYLOV
Deputy of the Commission

Central Election Commission of Uzbekistan

Mr. Aziz BOLTAEV
Assistant to the Chairperson

Constitutional Court of the Republic of Uzbekistan

Ms. Svetlana ARTIKOVA
Head of Division on Legislation, Head of Press Service

General Prosecutor's Office of the Republic of Uzbekistan

Mrs. Gulnoza RAKHIMOVA
Head of the Department

General Prosecutor's Office of the Republic of Uzbekistan

Mr. Aziz ALIEV
First Secretary of the UN and International Political Organizations Department

Ministry of Foreign Affairs of the Republic of Uzbekistan

Dr. Akmal SAIDOV
Director

National Human Rights Center of the Republic of Uzbekistan

Mr. Aziz MIRZAEV
Assistant to the Chairperson

Supreme Court of the Republic of Uzbekistan
Website: <http://www.supcourt.gov.uz>

Uzbekistan

Netherlands

Amb. Desiree KOPMELS
Ambassador, Permanent Representative

Permanent Representation of the Kingdom of the Netherlands to the OSCE
Website: <http://osce.nlmission.org>

Amb. Cornelis Theodorus VAN BAAR
Ambassador for Human Rights

Ministry for Foreign Affairs
Website: <http://www.minbuza.nl>

Amb. Ron J.P.M. VAN DARTEL
Ambassador

Embassy of the Kingdom of The Netherlands in Warsaw
Website: <http://www.nlembassy.pl>

Monique DE RUIJTER
Deputy Permanent Representative

Permanent Representation of the Kingdom of the Netherlands to the OSCE
Website: <http://osce.nlmission.org>

Mr. Bart DE BRUIJN
First Secretary

Embassy of the Kingdom of The Netherlands in Warsaw
Website: <http://www.nlembassy.pl>

Ms. Urszula KOZLOWSKA
Policy Officer Labour Migration

Embassy of the Kingdom of The Netherlands in Warsaw
Website: <http://www.nlembassy.pl>

Mark REICHWEIN
Senior Policy Advisor

Ministry for Foreign Affairs
Website: <http://www.minbuza.nl>

Mr. Pieter VAN DONKERSGOED
Senior Adviser

Ministry for Foreign Affairs
Website: <http://www.minbuza.nl>

Mr. Arne BRANDSMA
First Secretary

Permanent Representation of the Kingdom of the Netherlands to the OSCE
Website: <http://osce.nlmission.org>

Ms. Sacha ROTHENBERGER
First Secretary

Permanent Representation of the Kingdom of the Netherlands to the OSCE
Website: <http://osce.nlmission.org>

Poland

Mr. Witold WASZCZYKOWSKI
Minister of Foreign Affairs of the Republic of Poland

Ministry of Foreign Affairs
Website: <http://www.mfa.gov.pl>

Mr. Adam BUGAJSKI
Ambassador; Head of Mission

Permanent Mission of the Republic of Poland to the OSCE in Vienna
Website: <http://www.wiedenosce.polemb.net>

Ms. Joanna MACIEJEWSKA
Chief Specialist

Ministry of Family, Labour and Social Policy
Website: <http://www.mrpips.gov.pl>

Ms. Magdalena GAWRONSKA
Third Secretary

Ministry of Foreign Affairs
Website: <http://www.mfa.gov.pl>

Mr. Maciej JANCZAK
Deputy Director; Department of the United Nations and Human Rights

Ministry of Foreign Affairs
Website: <http://www.mfa.gov.pl>

Ms. Roza KARLIKOWSKA
Senior Specialist; Department of the United Nations and Human Rights

Ministry of Foreign Affairs
Website: <http://www.mfa.gov.pl>

Ms. Anna KOZLOWSKA-SLUPEK

Ministry of Foreign Affairs
Website: <http://www.mfa.gov.pl>

Ms. Maria KRAINSKA
Senior Specialist

Ministry of Foreign Affairs
Website: <http://www.mfa.gov.pl>

Ms. Andrzej KRYNICKI
Expert

Ministry of Foreign Affairs
Website: <http://www.mfa.gov.pl>

Mrs. Ewa MAJKUT
First Secretary

Ministry of Foreign Affairs
Website: <http://www.mfa.gov.pl>

Ms. Zofia ROGUSKA
Applicant

Ministry of Foreign Affairs
Website: <http://www.mfa.gov.pl>

Ms. Bogna RUMINOWICZ-KOSTAVASILI
Expert

Mrs. Karina WEGRZYNOWSKA
Second Secretary

Mr. Adam KNYCH
Deputy Director

Ms. Anna ROMANOWSKA
Counsellor to the Minister

Mr. Mirosław NOWAK
Adviser

Ms. Maria-Magdalena BUDKUS
Chief Expert

Dr. Grzegorz BORKOWSKI
Head of Office

Ms. Anna POGWIZD
Second Secretary

Ms. Maria Da Graca MIRA-GOMES
Ambassador, Permanent Representative of Portugal to the OSCE

Ms. Lina DE CASTRO MOTA
Deputy Head of Mission

Mr. Diogo GIRAÓ DE SOUSA
Counsellor

Amb. Cristian ISTRATE
Permanent Representative

Ms. Miorita-Teodora SIMION
Deputy Head of Mission

Mr. Mircea SIMION
Minister-Counselor

Mrs. Eniko Katalin LACZIKO
Secretary of State

Mr. Teodor LUPASCU
Counselor

Mrs. Adriana PETRARU
Head of Legal Department

Prof. Felicia WALDMAN
Deputy Head of Romanian Delegation to IHRA

Mrs. Carmen NICULESCU
Counsellor

Dr. Dan OPRESCU ZENDA
Senior Advisor; Co-ordinator for Social Inclusion

Dr. Octavian CHESARU
Parliamentary Expert

Mr. Bogdan FARTUSNIC
Expert

Ministry of Foreign Affairs
Website: <http://www.mfa.gov.pl>

Ministry of Foreign Affairs
Website: <http://www.mfa.gov.pl>

Ministry of the Interior and Administration
Website: <http://www.mswia.gov.pl>

Ministry of the Interior and Administration
Website: <http://www.mswia.gov.pl>

Ministry of Justice, Central Board of Prison Service

Ministry of National Education
Website: <http://www.men.gov.pl>

National Council of the Judiciary of Poland (KRS)
Website: <http://www.krs.pl>

Permanent Mission of the Republic of Poland to the OSCE in Vienna
Website: <http://www.wiedenosce.polemb.net>

Portugal

Permanent Representation of Portugal to the OSCE

Embassy of Portugal in Poland

Permanent Representation of Portugal to the OSCE

Romania

Permanent Mission of Romania to the OSCE
Website: <http://mpviena.mae.ro>

Embassy of Romania to the Republic of Poland
Website: <http://varsovia.mae.ro>

Embassy of Romania to the Republic of Poland
Website: <http://varsovia.mae.ro>

Government of Romania, Department for Inter-Ethnic Relations
Website: <http://www.dri.gov.ro>

Embassy of Romania to the Republic of Poland
Website: <http://varsovia.mae.ro>

Government of Romania, Department for Inter-Ethnic Relations
Website: <http://www.dri.gov.ro>

Ministry for Foreign Affairs
Website: <http://www.mae.ro>

**National Agency for Equal Opportunities between Women and Men;
Ministry of Labor and Social Justice**
Website: <http://www.anes.gov.ro>

National Agency for Roma; Government of Romania
Website: <http://www.anr.gov.ro>

Permanent Electoral Authority of Romania
Website: <http://www.roatp.ro>

Permanent Electoral Authority of Romania
Website: <http://www.roatp.ro>

Mrs. Veronica IONESCU
First Secretary

Permanent Mission of Romania to the OSCE
Website: <http://mpviena.mae.ro>

Russian Federation

Amb. Alexander LUKASHEVICH
Permanent Representative

Permanent Mission of the Russian Federation to the International Organizations in Vienna*

Mr. Sergey DANILENKO
Member of the Commission

Central Election Commission of the Russian Federation
Website: <http://www.cikrf.ru>

Ms. Iuliana PETRENKO
Chief Counselor

Central Election Commission of the Russian Federation
Website: <http://www.cikrf.ru>

Mrs. Yulia ASHINA
First Counsellor

Embassy of the Russian Federation

Maxim GUBERNOV
Counsellor

Embassy of the Russian Federation

Mr. Aleksey LYNOV
First Secretary

Embassy of the Russian Federation

Ms. Anastasiia SHUBINA
Attache

Embassy of the Russian Federation

Dr. Abdulgamid BULATOV
Head of the Department for Promotion of National Cohesion and Prevention of Extremism on Ethnic and Religion Grounds

Federal Agency for Nationality Affairs
Website: <http://fadn.gov.ru>

Mr. Ilya ANTONOV
Deputy Head of the Law Department

Federal Penitentiary Service
Website: <http://www.fsin.su/eng>

Ms. Valentina KAZNACHEEVA
Prosecutor of the Division of the Department for Supervision over Compliance with Legislation on Federal Security, Inter-Ethnic Relations and Combating Extremism and Terrorism

General Prosecutor's Office
Website: <http://eng.genproc.gov.ru>

Mr. Kirill IGNATOV
Head of Division

Ministry of Communications and Mass Media of the Russian Federation
Website: <http://minsvyaz.ru>

Ms. Ksenia TRINCHENKO
Senior Specialist

Ministry of Education and Science; International Department
Website: <http://eng.mon.gov.ru>

Natalia CHUPRAKOVA
Attache

Ministry of Foreign Affairs
Website: <http://www.mid.ru>

Mr. Oleg KOMAROV
Attache

Ministry of Foreign Affairs
Website: <http://www.mid.ru>

Ms. Diana BANNIKOVA
Technical Employee

Ministry of Foreign Affairs; Department for Humanitarian Co-operation and Human Rights
Website: <http://www.mid.ru>

Mrs. Mariya BARSUKOVA
Attache

Ministry of Foreign Affairs; Department for Humanitarian Co-operation and Human Rights
Website: <http://www.mid.ru>

Mrs. Ana LITVIN
Technical Employee

Ministry of Foreign Affairs; Department for Humanitarian Co-operation and Human Rights
Website: <http://www.mid.ru>

Dr. Grigory LUKIYANTSEV
Deputy Head of Delegation; Deputy Director of the Department

Ministry of Foreign Affairs; Department for Humanitarian Co-operation and Human Rights
Website: <http://www.mid.ru>

Mrs. Daria MOSINA
Attache

Ministry of Foreign Affairs; Department for Humanitarian Co-operation and Human Rights
Website: <http://www.mid.ru>

Mrs. Aysa MUKABENOVA
Senior Counsellor

Ministry of Foreign Affairs; Department for Humanitarian Co-operation and Human Rights
Website: <http://www.mid.ru>

Mr. Anatoly VIKTOROV
Director of Department

Ministry of Foreign Affairs; Department for Humanitarian Co-operation and Human Rights
Website: <http://www.mid.ru>

Mr. Stanislav ANTIPIN
Second Secretary

Ministry of Foreign Affairs; Department of European Co-operation
Website: <http://www.mid.ru>

Mr. Alexey POLISHCHUK
Deputy Director

Ministry of Foreign Affairs; European Co-operation Department
Website: <http://www.mid.ru>

Ms. Tatiana KUPALOVA
Advisor

Ministry of Foreign Affairs; Information and Press Department

Mr. Stepan KUZMENKOV
First Secretary

Ministry of Foreign Affairs; Legal Department

Ms. Zifa IZMAILOVA
Specialist

Ministry of Foreign Affairs; Secretariat General
Website: <http://www.mid.ru>

Mr. Dmitrii DRIUCHIN
Attache

Permanent Mission of the Russian Federation to the OSCE
Website: <http://www.osce.mid.ru>

Mr. Nikolay KALASHNIKOV
Counsellor

Permanent Mission of the Russian Federation to the OSCE
Website: <http://www.osce.mid.ru>

Mrs. Natalia KRAVTSOVA
Second Secretary

Permanent Mission of the Russian Federation to the OSCE
Website: <http://www.osce.mid.ru>

Msgr. Janusz S. URBANCZYK
Permanent Representative

Holy See

Permanent Mission of the Holy See to the OSCE

Msgr. Mirosław Stanisław WACHOWSKI
OSCE Desk Officer

Secretariat of State, Section for Relations with States

Msgr. Mykhaylo TKHOROVSKYY
Counsellor

Apostolic Nunciature to Poland

Rev. Fredrik HANSEN
Second Secretary

Permanent Mission of the Holy See to the OSCE

Amb. Roksanda NINCIC
Permanent Representative

Serbia

Permanent Mission of the Republic of Serbia to the OSCE and other International Organizations in Vienna

Mr. Nikola ZUROVAC
Charge d'Affairs, a.i.

Embassy of the Republic of Serbia

Vladana BOGETIC
First Counsellor

Embassy of the Republic of Serbia
Website: <http://www.mfa.gov.yu>

Ms. Snezana PECENCIC
Head of Information Department

Ministry for Culture and Media
Website: <http://www.kultura.gov.rs>

Ms. Jasmina PETROVIC
First Counsellor; Multilateral Cooperation Sector/OSCE and CoE Department

Ministry of Foreign Affairs
Website: <http://www.mfa.rs>

Ms. Nina MITIC
Assitant Minister

Ministry of Labour, Employment, Veterans and Social Affairs
Website: <http://www.minrzs.gov.rs>

Mr. Vladimir SOC
Senior Advisor

Office for Human and Minority Rights of the Republic of Serbia
Website: <http://www.ljudskaprava.gov.rs>

Mr. Dusan KOZAREV
Deputy Director of the Office for Kosovo and Metohija

Ms. Nevena JOVANOVIC
Second Secretary

Ms. Margita KOLLER
Event Manager and Protocol of the Serbian Chairmanship to the OSCE

Mr. Jan BALAZ
Senior State Advisor

Mr. Fedor ROLL
Desk Officer

Dr. Dominika DURANOVA
Senior Officer Specialist

Mr. Daniela KUHNOVA
Department of the Intangible Cultural Heritage

Ms. Lucia GRESKOVA
Department for Church Affairs

Mr. Juraj KUBLA
Department of Human Rights

Mr. Branislav PAVLOVIC
Deputy Permanent Representative

Peter BAK
Deputy Head of Mission

Dr. Anton NOVAK
Minister Plenipotentiary

Ms. Sasa IVANC
First Counsellor

Mr. Bostjan SIRNIK
First Counsellor

Amb. Ulrika FUNERED
Head of Delegation

Amb. Annika BEN DAVID
Ambassador for Human Rights

Amb. Ingrid TERSMAN
Ambassador to Turkmenistan and Tajikistan

Mr. Nils HEDBERG GRIMLUND
Second Secretary

Ms. Ylva HAMMARSTEN
Desk Officer, Dept. for Eastern Europe and Central Asia

Karolina JOHANNESSON
Desk Officer

Ms. Sofia LARSSON
Desk Officer

Ms. Malena GYLLENHAK
Desk Officer

Office for Kosovo and Metohija
Website: <http://www.kim.gov.rs>

Permanent Mission of the Republic of Serbia to the OSCE and other International Organizations in Vienna

Permanent Mission of the Republic of Serbia to the OSCE and other International Organizations in Vienna

Slovakia

Office of the Plenipotentiary of the Government of the Slovak Republic for Roma Communities
Website: <http://www.romovia.vlada.gov.sk>

Ministry of Foreign Affairs
Website: <http://www.mzv.sk>

Ministry of Interior
Website: <http://www.civil.gov.sk>

Ministry of Culture of the Slovak Republic
Website: <http://www.culture.gov.sk>

Ministry of Culture of the Slovak Republic
Website: <http://www.culture.gov.sk>

Ministry of Foreign Affairs
Website: <http://www.mzv.sk>

Permanent Mission of the Slovak Republic to the OSCE in Vienna

Embassy of the Slovak Republic in Warsaw

Slovenia

Ministry of Foreign Affairs
Website: <http://www.mzz.gov.si>

Embassy of the Republic of Slovenia

Permanent Representation of the Republic of Slovenia to the UN, OSCE and other International Organizations in Vienna

Sweden

Permanent Delegation of Sweden to the OSCE
Website: <http://www.swedenabroad.com/osce>

Ministry for Foreign Affairs
Website: <http://www.government.se>

Ministry for Foreign Affairs
Website: <http://www.government.se>

Embassy of the Kingdom of Sweden
Website: <http://www.swedenabroad.com/en-GB/Embassies/Warsaw>

Ministry for Foreign Affairs
Website: <http://www.government.se>

Ministry for Foreign Affairs
Website: <http://www.government.se>

Ministry for Foreign Affairs
Website: <http://www.government.se>

Permanent Delegation of Sweden to the OSCE
Website: <http://www.swedenabroad.com/osce>

Ms. Seija VEIJALAINEN
Intern

Ms. Karin Birgitta WEIBAHN
Senior Policy Specialist Human Rights and Democracy

Amb. Claude WILD
Head of Mission, Permanent Representative

Mr. Jean-Luc OESCH
Deputy Permanent Representative

Dr. Michele GALIZIA
Head of Unit

Ms. Daliborka JANKOVIC
Political Adviser Human Dimension

Ms. Lenka SKALICKA
Deputy Head of Mission

Mrs. Pavla BENDOVA
Director of the Department of Churches

Mrs. Maria LIESKOVSKA
Officer

Mr. Ludvik EGER
Desk Officer

Mr. Jiri KALASNIKOV
Human Rights and Transition Policy Department

Mr. Zdenek DOUBRAVSKY
Senior Government Counsel

Lenka GRUNBERGOVA
Desk Officer

Amb. Rauf Engin SOYSAL
Ambassador, Permanent Representative

Ms. Yonca GUNDUZ OZCERI
Deputy Director General

Mrs. Dilan BILGIN UNAL
Counsellor

Amb. Ihor PROKOPCHUK
Permanent Representative

Amb. Valery HREBENIUK
Ambassador

Amb. Andrii DESHCHYTSIA
Ambassador Extraordinary and Plenipotentiary

Mr. Oleksandr KOVTUN
Chief of Department

Mr. Volodymyr BACHYNSKY
Minister-Counselor

Permanent Delegation of Sweden to the OSCE
Website: <http://www.swedenabroad.com/osce>

Swedish International Development Co-operation Agency - SIDA
Website: <http://www.sida.se>

Switzerland

Permanent Mission of Switzerland to the OSCE, the United Nations and the International Organizations in Vienna
Website: <http://www.eda.admin.ch>

Permanent Mission of Switzerland to the OSCE, the United Nations and the International Organizations in Vienna
Website: <http://www.eda.admin.ch>

Federal Service to Combat Racism
Website: <http://www.frb.admin.ch>

Permanent Mission of Switzerland to the OSCE, the United Nations and the International Organizations in Vienna
Website: <http://www.eda.admin.ch>

Czech Republic

Permanent Mission of the Czech Republic to the OSCE
Website: <http://www.mzv.cz/mission.vienna>

Ministry of Culture
Website: <http://www.mkcr.cz>

Ministry of Culture
Website: <http://www.mkcr.cz>

Ministry of Foreign Affairs
Website: <http://www.mzv.cz>

Ministry of Foreign Affairs
Website: <http://www.mzv.cz>

Office of the Government of the Czech Republic
Website: <http://www.vlada.cz>

Office of the Government of the Czech Republic
Website: <http://www.vlada.cz/en/>

Turkey

Permanent Mission of Turkey to the OSCE
Website: <http://www.mfa.gov.tr>

Ministry of Foreign Affairs
Website: <http://www.mfa.gov.tr>

Permanent Mission of Turkey to the OSCE
Website: <http://www.mfa.gov.tr>

Ukraine

Permanent Mission of Ukraine to the International Organizations in Vienna
Website: <http://vienna.mfa.gov.ua>

Ministry for Foreign Affairs
Website: <http://www.mfa.gov.ua>

Embassy of Ukraine to the Republic of Poland
Website: <http://ukraine-emb.pl>

Chief Investigatory Department of the National Police of Ukraine
Website: <https://kyiv.npu.gov.ua>

Embassy of Ukraine to the Republic of Poland
Website: <http://ukraine-emb.pl>

Mr. Vasyl ZVARYCH Minister Counsellor; First Secretary	Embassy of Ukraine to the Republic of Poland Website: http://ukraine-emb.pl
Mr. Anatolii KHRYSTENKO Second Secretary	Embassy of Ukraine to the Republic of Poland Website: http://ukraine-emb.pl
Ms. Tetiana KILNITSKA Second Secretary	Embassy of Ukraine to the Republic of Poland Website: http://ukraine-emb.pl
Prof. Mykola YARMOLIUK Counselor	Embassy of Ukraine to the Republic of Poland Website: http://ukraine-emb.pl
Mr. Sergii KOZIAKOV Head	High Qualification Commission of Judges of Ukraine Website: http://vkksu.gov.ua/en
Mr. Oleksandr MAZNYCHENKO First Secretary	Ministry for Foreign Affairs Website: http://www.mfa.gov.ua
Mr. Andriy YURASH Director of the Department for Religious Affairs and Nationalities	Ministry of Culture Website: http://mincult.kmu.gov.ua
Ms. Rayisa YEVTUSHENKO Chief Specialist	Ministry of Education and Science of Ukraine Website: http://www.mon.gov.ua
Mrs. Emine DZHAPAROVA First Deputy Minister	Ministry of Information Policy of Ukraine Website: http://mip.gov.ua
Mr. Vladyslav DUBYNA Deputy Head of the Department for Combating Trafficking in Human Beings	Ministry of Internal Affairs of Ukraine Website: http://www.mvs.gov.ua
Mr. Sergiy PETUKHOV Deputy Minister	Ministry of Justice Website: http://www.minjust.gov.ua
Ms. Olha DAVYDCHUK Head of the Secretariat of the Government Agent before the European Court of Human Rights	Ministry of Justice Website: http://www.minjust.gov.ua
Ms. Nataliia FEDOROVYCH Deputy Minister of Social Policy of Ukraine	Ministry of Social Policy of Ukraine Website: http://www.mlsp.gov.ua
Mr. Mykola ONISHCHUK Rector	National School of Judges of Ukraine Website: http://www.nsj.gov.ua
Mr. Oleksandr IEGOROV Prosecutor of the first supervisory department for observing the laws in conducting a pre-trial investigation and maintaining the state prosecution of supervising the observance of laws by the National Police of Ukraine	Office of the Prosecutor General of Ukraine
Mr. Igor POPOV Member of Parliament	Parliament of Ukraine
Mrs. Svitlana VOITSEKHOVSKA MP of Ukraine; Co-chairman of the Interfactional Caucus «Equal opportunities»; Chairman of the Subcommittee on Status of National Deputies of Ukraine in the Committee on Regulation and Organization of the Verkhovna Rada of Ukraine	Parliament of Ukraine
Dr. Andriy CHESNOKOV Councillor	Permanent Mission of Ukraine to the International Organizations in Vienna Website: http://vienna.mfa.gov.ua
Mr. Oleksander PROKOPENKO Judge	Supreme Court of Ukraine

OSCE Partners for Co-operation

Israel

Mr. Emil JEZOWSKI
Director of Education and Righteous Among Nations Department

Embassy of the State of Israel to Poland
Website: <http://www.israel.pl>

Morocco

Amb. Youns TIJANI
Ambassador

Embassy of the Kingdom of Morocco in Poland

Ms. Samira EL ABDAOUI
Counsellor

Embassy of the Kingdom of Morocco in Poland

Tunisia

Mrs. Imen HOUKI-BOUNASRI
Counsellor

Embassy of the Republic of Tunisia

Japan

Amb. Shigeo MATSUTOMI
Ambassador Extraordinary and Plenipotentiary

Embassy of Japan in Poland

Mrs. Sumie ARIMA
First Secretary

Embassy of Japan in Poland

Republic of Korea

Ms. Soomi CHANG
Second Secretary

Embassy of the Republic of Korea, Poland

National Human Rights Institutions

1

Austrian Ombudsman Board (Volksanwaltschaft)

Website: <http://volksanwaltschaft.gv.at>

Dr. Guenther KRAEUTER
Ombudsman
Ms. Andrea STERNAD
Intern

2

Office of the People's Advocate (Ombudsman) of the Republic of Moldova

Website: <http://www.ombudsman.md>

Mr. Dumitru ROMAN
Deputy Head; Reforms, Policies and Reporting Division

3

Council for Preventing and Combating Discrimination and Ensuring Equality

Website: <http://www.egalitate.md>

Oxana GUMENNAIA
Member

4

Office of the Commissioner for Human Rights of the Republic of Poland

Website: <http://www.rpo.gov.pl>

Dr. Adam BODNAR
Commissioner for Human Rights
Ms. Aneta E. STEPIEN
Senior Counsellor
Mr. Jacek MAZURCZAK
Expert
Mrs. Katarzyna WILKOLASKA
Legal Expert

5

Office of the Commissioner for Protection of Equality; Serbia

Website: <http://www.ravnopravnost.gov.rs>

Mrs. Brankica JANKOVIC
The Commissioner for Protection of Equality
Ms. Tijana MILOSEVIC
Independent Advisor

6

Office of the Ombudsman; Serbia

Website: <http://www.ombudsman.rs>

Ms. Violeta (Vladimir) CORIC
Head of Department for National Minorities
Ms. Dragana VUJKOV
Advisor for National Minorities

7

Office of the Plenipotentiary of the Government of the Slovak Republic for National Minorities

Website: <http://www.narodnostnemensiny.gov.sk>

Ms. Silvia TRENCIKOVA
State Adviser

8

Office of the Ukrainian Parliament Commissioner for Human Rights

Website: <http://www.ombudsman.gov.ua>

Mrs. Valeriia LUTKOVSKA
Ukrainian Parliament Commissioner for Human Rights
Mr. Mykhailo CHAPLYHA
Representative of the Commissioner for Public Relations and Information Technology; Head of Department for Communications Policy and Public Relations
Mrs. Aksana FILIPISHYNA
Representative of the Commissioner; Director of the Department for Observance of the Rights of Child, Non-discrimination and Gender Equality

9

Authorized Person of the Oliy Mazhlis of the Republic of Uzbekistan for Human Rights (Ombudsperson)

Website: <http://www.ombudsman.uz>

Mr. Ulugbek MUKHAMMADIEV
The Ombudsperson

OSCE Institutions/Field Operations

1

OSCE Secretariat

Website: <http://www.osce.org>

Mr. Thomas GREMINGER
Secretary General
Amb. Paul P.J. BEKKERS
Director; Office of the Secretary General
Mr. Andrzej ANTOSZKIEWICZ
Deputy Director DHR & OSCE Ethics Co-ordinator
Ms. Amarsanaa DARISUREN
Senior Adviser on Gender Issues
Ms. Maaïke VAN ADRICHEM
Adviser on Gender Issues
Ms. Xenia BECK
Associate Programme Officer
Ms. Saltanat SAKEMBAEVA
Senior Political/Administrative Assistant

2

Prague Office of the OSCE Secretariat

Mr. Jan PLESINGER
Head of Office

3

OSCE Secretariat; Action against Terrorism Unit

Website: <http://www.osce.org>

Ms. Camilla BOGNOE
Counter-Terrorism Officer
Vera DJEMELINSKAIA
Communications and Social Media Assistant

4

Office of the Special Representative and Co-ordinator for Combating Trafficking in Human Beings

Mrs. Madina JARBUSSYNOVA
Special Representative and Co-ordinator for Combating Trafficking in Human Beings
Ms. Georgina VAZ CABRAL
Adviser

5

Office of the Representative on Freedom of the Media

Website: <http://www.osce.org/fom>

Mr. Harlem DESIR
Representative on Freedom of the Media

Mr. Frane MAROEVIC
Director
Mrs. Anna LUNDBLADH
Senior Adviser
Dr. Sejal PARMAR
Senior Advisor
Mr. Andrey RIKHTER
Senior Adviser
Mr. Matthijs BERMAN
Principal Adviser
Ms. Nora ISAAC
Adviser
Ms. Joanna JINKS
Executive Assistant

6

OSCE Office for Democratic Institutions and Human Rights

Website: <http://www.osce.org/odihr>

Ms. Ingibjorg Solrun GISLADOTTIR
Director of ODIHR
Ms. Katarzyna GARDAPKHADZE
First Deputy Director
Mr. Jean Pierre FROEHLI
Senior Political Adviser/Head of Director's Office
Ms. Urdur GUNNARSDOTTIR
Special Adviser
Mr. Jan HAUKAAS
Special Adviser
Mr. Julian JAKOB
Special Adviser
Mr. Luc LIETAER
Project Co-ordinator
Mr. Alexander SHLYK
Head of the Elections Department
Mr. Richard LAPPIN
Deputy Head; Elections Department
Dr. Marcin WALECKI
Head of Democratization Department
Ms. Christine HIRST
Deputy Head; Democratization Department
Ms. Ajla VAN HEEL
Adviser on Gender Issues; Democratization Department
Mr. Jacopo LEONE
Associate Democratic Governance Officer; Democratization Department
Mr. Omer FISHER
Head of the Human Rights Department
Mr. Pavel CHACUK
Deputy Head; Human Rights Department
Ms. Tatiana KOTLYARENKO
Adviser on Anti-Trafficking Issues; Human Rights Department
Ms. Stephanie SELG
Adviser on Torture Prevention; Human Rights Department
Ms. Cristina FINCH
Head of Tolerance and Non-Discrimination Department
Mr. Larry (Julius) OLOMOFE
Adviser on Combating Racism and Xenophobia - Training Co-ordinator
Ms. Tatjana PERIC
Adviser on Roma and Sinti Issues, Deputy Chief of CPRSI

7

OSCE High Commissioner on National Minorities

Website: <http://www.osce.org/hcnm>

Mr. Lamberto ZANNIER
OSCE High Commissioner on National Minorities
Mr. Henrik VILLADSEN
Director
Mr. Bob DEEN
Head of Section/Senior Adviser
Mr. William ROMANS
Senior Legal Adviser
Mr. Alessandro ROTTA
Senior Advisor
Ms. Sandra PELLEGRINI
Intern

8

OSCE Parliamentary Assembly; International Secretariat

Website: <http://www.oscepa.org>

Mr. Roberto MONTELLA

Secretary General

Ms. Marietta TIDEI

Vice-President of the OSCE PA

Mr. Kyriakos KYRIAKOU-HADJIYIANNI

Rapporteur of the General Committee on Democracy, Human Rights and Humanitarian Questions of the OSCE Parliamentary Assembly

Mr. Andreas BAKER

Adviser to the OSCE PA President

9

OSCE Presence in Albania

Website: <http://www.osce.org/Albania/>

Mr. Emir KAMENICA

Senior Legal Officer

Mr. Dan REDFORD

Political Officer

10

OSCE Centre in Ashgabat

Website: <http://www.osce.org/ashgabat>

Ms. Natasa RASIC

Human Dimension Officer

11

OSCE Programme Office in Astana

Mrs. Izabela Sylwia HARTMANN

Human Dimension Officer

Ms. Gulmira KUANZHANOVA

National Legal Officer

Ms. Mariya DUBOVITSKAYA

Senior Project Assistant

Mr. Adilet MUKUSHEV

Senior Legal Assistant

12

OSCE Programme Office in Bishkek

Website: <http://www.osce.org/bishkek>

Mr. Vladimir RAKOCEVIC

Human Dimension Officer a.i.

Mr. Kakhramondzhon SANGINOV

Rule of law Officer

13

OSCE Mission to Bosnia and Herzegovina

Website: <http://www.oscebih.ba>

Mr. Alexander CHUPLYGIN

Deputy Head of Mission

Mr. Fermin CORDOBA GAVIN

Head of the Human Dimension Department

Mr. Alfredo STRIPPOLI

Chief of Rule of Law Unit

Ms. Lillian LANGFORD

Acting Head, Rule of Law Section

Elmaja BAVCIC

National Programme Officer; Gender Strategies

Mr. Igor LICINA

National Programme Officer, Human Rights

14

OSCE Mission in Kosovo

Website: <http://www.osce.org/kosovo>

Ms. Barbara Maria ROHMANN

Director

Dr. James LYON

a/Director, Regional Center Gjilan/Gnjilane

Dr. Roberto DI DONATANONIO

Deputy Director, Human Rights and Communities Department

Mr. Benjamin REED

Chief, Law and Justice Section

Ms. Anabela ATANASIO ALVES

Human Rights Adviser

Mr. Cailean MACLEAN

Human Rights Advisor

15

OSCE Mission to Moldova
Website: <http://www.osce.org/moldova>

Ms. Andreea VESA
Human Rights and Democratization Programme Manager
Ms. Ludmila SAMOILA
National Legal Adviser
Mr. Denis ARCUSA
National Legal Officer
Ms. Ala VECHIU
Senior Programme Assistant
Ms. Tatiana CAZACU
Programme Assistant

16

OSCE Mission to Serbia
Website: <http://www.osce.org/serbia>

Mr. Jan LUENEBURG
Head of Democratization Department
Ms. Zuzana PAVLIKOVA
Senior Adviser on National Minorities
Mr. Giovanni PASQUA
Legal Advisor Judicial Reform
Ms. Ruzica BANDA
National Human Rights Officer
Ms. Milica (Vera) RODIC
National Programme Officer
Mrs. Dragana IVETIC-RADIC
Senior Human Rights Assistant
Ms. Milena STOSIC
Youth Focal Point

17

OSCE Mission to Skopje
Website: <http://www.osce.org/skopje>

Dr. Gonzalo DE CESARE
Head of Human Dimension Department
Ms. Eva-Maria STRACHAN
Senior Rule of Law Officer
Mr. Ioannis PILIOURIS
Senior Democratic Governance Officer

18

OSCE Programme Office in Dushanbe
Website: <http://www.osce.org>

Mr. Scott KEARIN
Head, Human Dimension Department
Mrs. Vesna IVANOVIKJ-CASTAREDE
Head of Democratization Unit (Human Dimension Department)
Ms. Friederike BEHR
Human Rights Officer
Mr. Charles BOLLAND
Rule of Law Officer
Mr. Farrukhsho DZHUNAYDOV
National Media Development Officer
Mr. Mirkholik MAKHMUDOV
Human Rights Assistant

19

Office of the OSCE Project Co-ordinator in Ukraine
Website: <http://www.osce.org/ukraine>

Mr. Vaidotas VERBA
OSCE Project Co-ordinator in Ukraine
Ms. Maryna BEZKOROVAINA
Project Officer
Ms. Iryna IVANKIV
National Project Officer
Mrs. Liliya GRUDKO
National Project Officer
Mrs. Olena LUNGOL
National Project Officer
Mrs. Tetyana MEDUN
National Project Officer
Ms. Olha OZORNA
Project Officer, Civil Society Development Unit
Ms. Olena SANDUL
Project Assistant

20

Office of the OSCE Project Co-ordinator in Uzbekistan

Website: <http://www.osce.org/uzbekistan>

Mr. Juergen BECKER

Senior Project Officer

Mr. Ildar FAYZULLIN

National Project Officer

Ms. Lola MAKSUDOVA

Human Dimension National Project Officer

Mr. Otabek RASHIDOV

PMD National Project Officer

Mrs. Malika URINBOEVA

Programme Assistant

21

OSCE Special Monitoring Mission to Ukraine

Ms. Aleska SIMKIC

Deputy Chief Monitor

Cinzia ANGOTTI

Human Rights Officer

International Organizations

1

Community of Democracies

Website: <http://www.community-democracies.org>

Ms. Tetiana POLIAK-GRUJIC

Project Manager

Ms. Daryna ONYSHKO

Intern

2

Council of Europe

Website: <http://www.coe.int>

Ms. Claudia LUCIANI

Director of Democratic Governance; Directorate General of Democracy

Mr. Max GILBERT

Adviser, Directorate of External Relations

Mr. Pawel WIERDAK

Head of the Warsaw Office

3

Council of Europe's Consultative Council of European Judges (CCJE)

Website: <http://www.coe.int/t/dghl/cooperation/ccje>

Mr. Nils ENGSTAD

President

4

European Committee for the Prevention of Torture and Inhuman or Degrading Treatment or Punishment

Website: <http://www.coe.int/en/web/cpt/home>

Mr. Mykola GNATOVSKYY

President

5

European Institute for Gender Equality

Website: <http://www.eige.europa.eu>

Ms. Barbara LIMANOWSKA

Senior Gender Expert

6

European Parliament, office of Julie Ward MEP

Website: <http://www.europarl.europa.eu>

Mr. Omri PREISS

Policy Advisor

7

Food and Agriculture Organization of the United Nations

Website: <http://www.fao.org>

Ms. Karina LEVINA

Social Protection Officer

8

Frontex-European Agency for the Management of Operational Cooperation at the External Borders

Website: <http://www.frontex.europa.eu>

Mrs. Inmaculada ARNAEZ

Fundamental Rights Officer

Ms. Edita PUKLICZ

Trainee

9

International Criminal Court

Website: <http://www.icc-cpi.int>

Ms. Gloria ATIBA-DAVIES
Head of the Gender and Children Unit

10

International IDEA

Website: <http://www.idea.int>

Dr. Nathalie EBEAD
Head of Democracy Assessment, Analysis and Advisory (DAAA) Unit
Stavroula ANTARA
Programme Officer
Nana KALANDADZE
Programme Officer
Mr. Sam VAN DER STAAK
Programme Officer

11

INTERPOL - General Secretariat

Website: <https://www.interpol.int/>

Mr. Nicole RAPHAEL
Legal Officer; Commission for the Control of Interpol's Files (CCF)
Dr. Hala RUMEAU-MAILLOT
Counsel

12

Regional Cooperation Council

Website: <http://www.rcc.int>

Ms. Aleksandra BOJADJIEVA
Policy Expert

13

UNDP

Website: <http://www.undp.org>

Ms. Erkina URAZBAEVA
Programme Officer

14

United Nations High Commissioner for Refugees; Branch Office in Warsaw

Website: <http://www.unhcr.pl>

Ms. Anna-Carin OST
Representative

15

United Nations Population Fund - Regional Office for Eastern Europe and Central Asia

Website: <http://eeca.unfpa.org>

Ms. Nigina ABASZADE
Regional Technical Adviser on Gender Program

Civil Society

1

"Agate" Center for Women with Special Needs

Website: <http://agatengo.org>

Mrs. Karine GRIGORYAN

2

"Be my friend" Visoko

Website: <https://www.facebook.com/groups/113495002008305/?fref=ts>

Mrs. Murisa HALILOVIC

3

"EZGULIK" Human Rights Society of Uzbekistan

Mrs. Vasila INOYATOVA
Mr. Abdurakhmon TASHANOV

4

"Giuseppe Dossetti" Observatory for Religious Tolerance and Freedom

Alessandra ABIS
Dr. Mattia Francesco FERRERO

5

"Golos Svobody" Public Foundation

Website: <http://www.vof.kg>

Mr. Sardarbek BAGISHBEKOV
Ms. Asel KOILUBAEVA

6	<p>"Historical Memory" Foundation Website: http://historyfoundation.ru</p> <p>Mr. Aleksandr DIUKOV Mr. Denis FOMIN-NILOV Ms. Aleksandra ORLOVA Roman SMAGIN Mr. Sergey ZHURAVLEV</p>
7	<p>"Istiqbolli Avlod" Youth Information-Enlightening Center; Tashkent branch Website: http://www.ia.uz</p> <p>Ms. Nodira KARIMOVA</p>
8	<p>"Ordo Iuris" Institute for Legal Culture Website: http://www.ordoiuris.pl</p> <p>Mr. Jerzy KWASNIEWSKI Ms. Rozalia KIELMANS-RATYNSKA Ms. Anna SWIERZEWSKA Mrs. Karina WALINOWICZ Dr. Tymoteusz ZYCH</p>
9	<p>"Sandidzan" Website: http://sandidzan.org</p> <p>Mr. Oleg KUDUKHOV Mr. Soslan MEDOEV Mr. Sergei TADTAEV</p>
10	<p>"Union of Poles" Unity of the nation ("Spilka polyakiw" Ednist Nasii)</p> <p>Mr. Denys GRECHKO</p>
11	<p>"Young Europe" Website: http://youngeurope.org</p> <p>Ms. Anna DOBROVOLSKAYA</p>
12	<p>"Young Citizen" Enlightenment Public Union Website: http://youngcitizen.org</p> <p>Mrs. Gunel SAFAROVA</p>
13	<p>ABTTF - Federation of Western Thrace Turks in Europe Website: http://www.abtff.org</p> <p>Mr. Nabi IBRAIMTZIK Mrs. Melek KIRMACI ARIK</p>
14	<p>Access Lab</p> <p>Dr. Maria E. GOLUBEVA</p>
15	<p>ACT for America - Minneapolis Website: http://www.actforamerica.org</p> <p>Ms. Debra ANDERSON</p>
16	<p>ADF International Website: http://www.adfinternational.org</p> <p>Ms. Jennifer LEA</p>
17	<p>AFFIRM Human Rights Website: http://www.affirmhumanrights.org</p> <p>Ms. Ariowa Ukponman OBASEKI</p>
18	<p>AKFB - Anti-Gewalt-Koordinierung Frauen Brandenburg Website: http://www.frauenhaeuser-brandenburg.de</p> <p>Dr. Baerbel Heide UHL</p>
19	<p>All Faiths Network Website: http://www.allfaithsnetwork.org.uk</p> <p>Mr. William Martin WEIGHTMAN</p>

20	All-Russian Parents Resistance Website: http://rvs.su
Ms. Zhanna TACHMAMEDOVA	
21	All-Russian Public Organization " Russian Association of Protection of Religious Freedom" (RARF) Website: http://www.svobodasovesti.org
Mr. Oleg GONCHAROV	
22	All-Ukrainian European Foundation "The League of Law" Website: https://www.facebook.com/leagueoflaw
Ms. Oksana MAYBA Mrs. Iryna KEIBIS Ms. Tetiana MALERYK Mr. Ihor HUMENETSKYY	
23	All-Ukrainian Public Organization "Committee of Voters of Ukraine" Website: http://cvu.org.ua
Mr. Oleksiy KOSHEL	
24	All-Ukrainian Public Organization "Civil Network OPORA" Website: http://www.opora.org.ua
Mr. Oleksandr KLIUZHEV	
25	Almaty City Collegium of Advocates
Mr. Daniyar KANAFIN	
26	Alternative Turkmenistan News Website: http://www.habartm.org
Mr. Ruslan MYATIEV	
27	American Jewish Committee - Lawrence & Lee Ramer Institute for German-Jewish Relations Website: https://ajcberlin.org
Ms. Deidre BERGER	
28	American Jewish Committee Central Europe
Mrs. Agnieszka MARKIEWICZ Sebastian Artur REJAK	
29	American University Website: http://www.american.edu
Mr. Alakbar RAUFOGLU ALIYEV	
30	Americans For America Website: http://www.americans4america.us
Mr. John ANDREWS	
31	Amnesty International Website: http://www.amnesty.org
Dr. Denis KRIVOSHEEV Ms. Anna NEISTAT Ms. Svetlana VOROBYEVA	
32	Amnesty International, Poland Website: http://amnesty.org.pl
Mrs. Agnieszka Klementyna DABROWIECKA	
33	Analytical Center for Interethnic Cooperation and Consultations Website: http://www.acicc.ge
Mr. Agit MIRZOEV	
34	Anne Frank House Website: http://www.annefrank.org/en/Worldwide/Education
Mrs. Nevena BAJALICA	

35

Anti-Discrimination Centre "Memorial"

Website: <http://www.memorial.spb.ru>

Mrs. Tatiana CHISTOVA
Evgeniia MARKOVA

36

Anti-Discrimination Centre "Memorial"

Website: <http://adcmemorial.org>

Ms. Stephania KULAEVA
Ms. Coline MAESTRACCI
Dr. Dmitri BARTENEV
Ms. Inessa SAKHNO
Mr. Dumitru SLIUSARENCO

37

Anti-Slavery International

Ms. Klara SKRIVANKOVA

38

Art of Dialogue Foundation

Ms. Maia MAZURKIEWICZ

39

ARTICLE 19: Global Campaign for Free Expression

Website: <http://www.article19.org>

Ms. Katherine MORRIS
Ms. Susan COUGHTRIE

40

Association GOLOS

Website: <http://www.golos.org>

Stanislav ANDREICHUK

41

Association of Central Asian Migrants

Mr. Ilhomjon YOQUBOV

42

Association of Public Prosecutors and Deputy Public Prosecutors of Serbia

Website: <http://www.uts.org.rs>

Mrs. Lidija KOMLEN NIKOLIC

43

Association of Religious Organizations of Kazakhstan (AROK)

Mr. Alexandr KLYUSHEV

44

Association of Tajik Organizations "SAMANDAR"

Dr. Abdullo DAVLATOV

45

Association of Ukrainian Human Rights Monitors on Law-Enforcement (UMDPL)

Website: <http://umdpl.info>

Mr. Serhii BAHLAI
Mr. Serhii PERNYKOZA

46

Astana city Collegium of Advocates

Website: <http://www.aka.kz>

Mrs. Assel TOKAYEVA

47

ASTRA-Anti Trafficking Action

Website: <http://www.astra.org.yu>

Ms. Marija ANDJELKOVIC

48

Australian National University

Website: <http://www.anu.edu.au>

Ms. Mareike RIEDEL

49

Azerbaijan Institute for Democracy and Human Rights - AIDHR

Website: <http://www.aidhr.org>

Dr. Ahmad SHAHIDOV
Mr. Emin KARIMOV
Mr. Kurdoghlu ASGAROV

50

Azerbaijani Community of Nagorno Karabakh Region of the Republic of Azerbaijan

Mr. Rovshan RZAYEV

51	B'nai B'rith International Website: http://bnaibrith.org
Mr. Eric FUSFIELD	
52	Baha'i International Community, Brussels office Website: http://www.bic.org
Ms. Tala Katarina RAM Ms. Holly SMITH	
53	Barnabas Fund Website: http://www.barnabasaid.org
Mr. Mark GREEN	
54	Belarusian Association of Journalists Website: http://www.baj.by
Mr. Aleh AHEYEU	
55	Belarusian Documentation Center
Mrs. Raisa MIKHAILOVSKAIA	
56	Belarusian House in Warsaw Website: http://belaruskidom.eu
Mr. Aliaksandr ZAREMBIUK Mr. Uladzimir KOBETS Ms. Larysa KARALENKA Ms. Aliaksandra SHAPIALEVICH Mr. Aliaksandr ATROSHCHANKAU Mr. Roman YAKOVLEVSKY Natallia DRYLENKA Ms. Uliana KOBETS	
57	Belarusian Human Rights House Website: http://humanrightshouse.org/belarus
Ms. Tatsiana REVIKA	
58	Buergerbewegung (Citizens' Movement) PAX EUROPA e.V. Website: http://www.buergerbewegung-pax-europa.de
Ms. Elisabeth SABADITSCH-WOLFF	
59	Bureau on Human Rights and Rule of Law Website: http://www.humanrts.tj
Ms. Nargiz ZOKIROVA Ms. Gulchekhra KHOLMATOVA	
60	C.O.C. - Cultuur en Ontspannings Centrum (Centre for Culture and Leisure)
Alexander HAMMELBURG	
61	CAPLC - Coordination des Associations et Particuliers pour la Liberte de Conscience Website: http://www.coordiap.com
Mr. Thierry VALLE Ms. Christine MIRRE	
62	Center for Civic Initiatives "Ideas of Change" Website: http://ideizmin.com.ua
Ms. Olena ZAKHAROVA	
63	Center for Civil Liberties Website: http://www.ccl.org.ua
Mrs. Olksandra ROMANTSOVA	
64	Center for Democratic Institutions
Mr. Andrii ZAKREVSKYI	
65	Center for Islam and Religious Freedom Website: http://www.islamandrf.org
Mrs. Asma UDDIN	

66	Center for Political Analysis and Prognosis Website: http://ceapp.info
Mr. Pavel USOV	
67	Center for Security Policy Website: http://www.centerforsecuritypolicy.org
Mr. Christopher HULL Ms. Clare LOPEZ	
68	Center for Social-Political Studies "Russian Baltica" Website: http://www.rubaltic.wordpress.com/about/центр-общественно-политических-иссл/
Mr. Oleg FILONOV Mr. Andrejs STARIKOV	
69	Center for Support of International Protection Website: http://www.csip.kg
Mr. Akylbek TASHBULATOV Mr. Mirlan KYDYRMYSHEV	
70	Center for the Development of Democracy and Human Rights Website: http://www.demokratia.ru
Mr. "Yuri" Georgy DZHIBLADZE	
71	Center of Equal Rights Expertise Website: http://romaintegration.by
Dr. Natalia KUTUZOVA	
72	Central Asian and Southern Caucasus Freedom of Expression Network (CASCFEN)
Mr. Azer HASRET	
73	Central Council of Roma in Poland; Consulting and Information Center for Roma Website: http://crr.info.pl
Mr. Karol KWIATKOWSKI	
74	Central European University Website: http://www.ceu.hu
Prof. Iulius ROSTAS	
75	Centre de la Protection Internationale
Ms. Anna MARALYAN	
76	Centre for Democracy and Rule of Law (CEDEM) Website: http://cedem.org.ua
Ms. Halyna CHYZHYK Ms. Liliia DROZDYK	
77	Centre for Research and Protection of Fundamental Rights Website: http://www.pravovojcentr.lt
Mrs. Shifo RAKHIMBEKOVA	
78	Centre for the Study of Modern Global Issues and Regional Problems «Caucasus. Peace. Development» Website: http://center-kmr.ru
Saida Valerievna SIRAZHUDINOVA	
79	CGLPL - Controleur general des lieux de privation de liberte Website: http://www.cgplp.fr
Mrs. Agathe LOGEART BAUDELLOT	
80	Charity Foundation "East-SOS" Website: http://vostok-sos.org
Mr. Vitalii KOVALCHUK	
81	Charter97.org Website: http://www.charter97.org
Ms. Olga SHUKILNA Ms. Julia BANDARENKA Ms. Natalia RADZINA	

82	Chernivtsi Oblast Public Youth Association "Suchasnyk"
Ms. Elvira MRUCHKOVSKA	
83	Chernivtsy Regional NGO "Human Rights"
Ms. Hyulnar NAZAROVA	
84	Christian Evangelical Church, Temirtau Website: http://temirtaurchurch.com
Mr. Igor ANDREIKIN	
85	Christian Solidarity Worldwide (CSW) Website: http://www.csw.org.uk
Ms. Susan KERR	
86	Christliche Gemeinde des Vollen Evangeliums "Neues Leben" e.V
Mr. Roman SINYAKOV	
87	Church of Scientology; Human Rights Office Website: http://www.scientology-europe.org
Mr. Ivan ARJONA PELADO	
88	Church of Scotland Website: http://www.churchofscotland.org.uk/contact_us
Rev. Lorna HOOD	
89	Citizens' Labour Rights Protection League Website: http://clrpl.az
Mr. Sahib MAMMADOV	
90	Civic Committee of the Solidarity with Ukraine (KOSZU) Website: http://www.solidarnoscukraina.pl
Ms. Julia Maria KOSZEWSKA	
91	Civil Campaign "European Belarus" Website: http://www.europeanbelarus.org
Mr. Dzmitry BANDARENKA Mr. Piotr LUKASIEWICZ	
92	Civil Organization Anticorruption Action Center Website: https://antac.org.ua
Daria KALENIUK	
93	Civil Rights Defenders Website: http://www.civilrightsdefenders.org
Mrs. Joanna KUROSZ Ms. Cecilia ROSING	
94	Coalition against Torture and Impunity Website: http://www.notorture.tj
Ms. Parvina GIYOSOVA	
95	Coalition Against Trafficking in Women (CATW) Website: http://www.catwinternational.org
Ms. Taina BIEN-AIME	
96	Coalition for Democracy and Civil Society Website: http://www.coalition.kg
Mr. Azamat ADILOV	
97	COJEP International Website: http://www.cojep.com
Mr. Bilal DINC Mr. Mickael COLAK Ms. Kevser DILEK Mr. Saban KIPER	

98	Commission of Protection of the Illegally Accused
Mr. Orest SHEVCHUK	
99	Committee Against Torture Website: http://www.pytkam.net
Mrs. Olga SADOVSKAYA Mr. Albert KUZNETSOV	
100	Commonwealth of the Independent States - Elections Monitoring Organization (CIS-EMO) Website: http://www.cis-emo.net
Mr. Alexey SEMENOV	
101	Conciliation Resources Website: http://www.c-r.org
Mr. Jonathan COHEN	
102	Confederation of Non-Governmental Initiatives of the Republic of Poland (Konfederacja Inicjatyw Pozarządowych Rzeczypospolitej) Website: http://konfederacjaipr.pl
Mr. Marcin PASIERBSKI	
103	Constantinopolitan Society Website: http://www.cpolitan.gr
Mr. Leonidas KOUMAKIS Mr. Antonios LAMPIDIS	
104	Core Issues Trust Website: http://www.core-issues.org
Dr. Michael (Mike) DAVIDSON	
105	Council of Bars and Law Societies of Europe (CCBE) Website: http://www.ccbe.eu
Mrs. Maria SLAZAK	
106	Council on American-Islamic Relations Website: http://cair.com
Mr. Hussam AYLOUSH	
107	Court Watch Poland Foundation (Fundacja Court Watch Polska) Website: http://www.courtwatch.pl
Ms. Martyna HOFFMAN	
108	Crimean Field Mission on Human Rights Website: http://crimeahr.org
Mr. Andrey YUROV	
109	Crimean Human Rights Group Website: http://crimeahrg.org
Mr. Volodymyr CHEKRYGIN Mr. Oleksandr SIEDOV Ms. Iryna SIEDOVA	
110	Crimean Tatars Community Website: http://qirimcemiyeti.org
Mr. Elvin KADYROV	
111	Crude Accountability Website: http://www.crudeaccountability.org
Ms. Kate WATTERS Mr. Riccardo LEPRI Ms. Yulia SEREBRYANNIK Mr. Umed ULZHABAEV Mr. James WOMACK	
112	CST - Community Security Trust Website: http://www.thecst.org.uk
Mr. Michael WHINE	

113	Defend The Right to Protest Website: http://www.defendtherighttoprotest.org
Ms. Rachel HARGER	
114	DEJURE Foundation Website: http://www.dejure.foundation/en
Mykhailo ZHERNAKOV	
115	Deutsch-Russischer Austausch e. V. Website: http://www.austausch.org
Mr. Stefan MELLE Mr. Tim BOHSE Dr. Yuliya ERNER Artem ORLOV	
116	Deutsche Vereinigung fuer Internationales Recht Website: http://www.dvir.de
Prof. Rainer HOFMANN	
117	Die Kirche des Allmaechtigen Gottes Website: https://www.kingdomsalvation.org/de/
Mr. Junqiang YE	
118	EAST (Eurasian States in Transition) Research Center Website: http://east-center.org
Ms. Veranika LAPUTSKA	
119	East European Security Research Initiative Foundation (EESRI) Website: http://eesri.org
Mr. Oleksandr TYTARCHUK	
120	Eastern-Ukrainian Center for Civic Initiatives (EUCCI) Website: http://cityplan.in.ua
Mr. Volodymyr SHCHERBACHENKO Ms. Ganna IANOVA	
121	Ecumenical Federation of Constantinopolitans Website: http://www.conpolis.eu
Mr. Theofilos LINGOURIS	
122	Eglise de Dieu Tout-Puissant (Church of Almighty God) Website: https://www.kingdomsalvation.org/fr/
Ms. Huanhe MAI Ms. Yanling XU Jian ZHANG	
123	Election Monitoring and Democracy Studies Center (EMDS) Website: http://www.smdt.az
Mr. Anar MAMMADLI Mr. Samad RAHIMLI	
124	ENNHRI - European Network of National Human Rights Institutions Website: http://www.ennhri.org
Dr. Katrien MEUWISSEN	
125	Equal Rights Trust Website: http://www.equalrightstrust.org
Mr. James FITZGERALD Ms. Karin FRODE	
126	EqualTeach Website: http://www.equaliteach.co.uk
Ms. Sarah SOYEI	
127	Estonian Institute of Human Rights Website: http://www.eihr.ee
Ms. Mart RANNUT	

128	Eurasia - IDEA
Mrs. Olga ZAKHAROVA	
129	Eurasia Partnership Foundation (EPF) Website: http://www.epfarmeria.am/en/
Ms. Anush MARGARYAN	
130	Eurasian Dialogue Website: http://ea-d.org
Mr. Muhammadjon KABIROV Amrullo NIZOMOV Mr. Alim SHERZAMONOV Mr. Rarkhimdzon SHUKUROV Mrs. Mavjuda SOHIBNAZAROVA Mr. Ravshan TEMOUR Mr. Alma KHODZHAEVA Mrs. Zarina KHODZHAEVA	
131	Euromaidan-Warszawa Foundation Website: http://www.euromaidanwarszawa.com
Hennadiy SHKYRYA	
132	Europe in Law Association Website: http://www.ela.am
Mr. Tigran YEGORYAN	
133	European Armenian Federation for Justice and Democracy Website: http://www.eafjd.eu
Mr. Kaspar KARAMPETIAN Mr. Artak BEGLARYAN Mr. Harout CHIRINIAN Heghine EVINYAN Dr. Jakub OSIECKI Prof. Marderos Ara SAYEGH Prof. Andrzej A. ZIEBA	
134	European Association of Jehovah's Christian Witnesses, Belgium Website: http://www.jw.org
Mr. Sergey CHEREPANOV Mr. Marc HANSEN	
135	European Association of Jehovah's Christian Witnesses, United Kingdom Website: http://www.jw.org
Mr. Paul GILLIES	
136	European Center for Artsakh (EUCFA) Website: http://www.euca.eu
Mr. Harutyun GRIGORYAN	
137	European Center for Democracy Development
Mr. Valerijs ENGELS	
138	European Centre for Law and Justice - ECLJ Website: http://www.eclj.org
Mrs. Priscille KULCZYK	
139	European Centre for Minority Issues - Caucasus Website: http://ecmicaucasus.org
Ms. Elene PROSHIKIAN	
140	European Disability Forum Website: http://www.edf-feph.org
J Patrick CLARKE	
141	European Federation for Freedom of Belief (FOB) Website: http://www.freedomofbelief.net
Dr. Alessandro AMICARELLI	

142

European Humanist Federation

Website: <http://www.humanistfederation.eu>

Mr. Giulio ERCOLESSI

143

European Muslim Initiative for Social Cohesion - EMISCO

Website: <http://www.emisco.eu>

Mr. Basharat Tahir QURASHI
Mrs. Cigdem CAN AKMAN
Mr. Veysel FILIZ

144

European Organisation of Military Associations (EUROMIL)

Website: <http://www.euromil.org>

Ms. Caroline HENRION

145

European Training and Research Centre for Human Rights and Democracy (ETC)

Website: <http://www.etc-graz.at>

Dr. Klaus STARL
Dr. Markus MOESTL

146

European University Viadrina

Website: <http://www.europa-uni.de>

Ms. Julia SOLBACH

147

Ev. Freikirche "Mittelpunkt" Braunschweig e.V

Website: <https://www.mittelpunkt-bs.de>

Mr. Alexander MERKEL

148

Evangelical-Baptist Church of Georgia

Rev. Rusudan GOTSIRIDZE

149

External Consultant on Election Affairs

Ms. Tatyana HILSCHER-BOGUSSEVICH

150

Faculty of Law and Administration; Warsaw University

Website: <http://www.wpia.uw.edu.pl>

Ms. Hanna MACHINSKA

151

FAIR International – Federation against Injustice and Racism e. V.

Website: <http://www.fair-int.de>

Mr. Taner AKSOY

152

Fair Trials

Website: <https://www.fairtrials.org>

Alex MIK
Mr. Bruno MIN
Ms. Holly WILLIAMS

153

Fair Trials Europe

Website: <https://www.fairtrials.org>

Mr. Ralph J. BUNCHE
Ms. Silvia LORENZO PEREZ
Ms. Jordan DACI
Mr. Bahar KIMYONGUR

154

Faith Matters

Website: <http://www.faith-matters.org>

Mr. Fiyaz MUGHAL

155

Family Firms Initiative (Inicjatywa Firm Rodzinnych)

Website: <http://www.firmyrodzinne.pl>

Prof. Andrzej BLIKLE

156

Federal Chamber of Lawyers

Dmitry SOTNIKOV

157

Federation Europeene des Centres de Recherche et d'Information sur le Sectarisme (FECRIS)

Website: <http://www.fecris.org>

Dr. Luigi CORVAGLIA

158

Federation for Women and Family Planning

Website: <http://www.federa.org.pl>

Ms. Karolina WIECKIEWICZ

159

FELM-Finnish Evangelic Lutheran Mission

Website: <http://felm.suomenlahetysseura.fi>

Ms. Tytti Ilona MATSINEN

Ms. Riikka PIRI

160

Finsbury Park Mosque

Website: <http://www.finsburyparkmosque.org>

Mr. Mohamad KOZBAR

161

For Fair Elections

Website: <http://www.komitet2005.ru>

Ms. Olga LOSEVA

162

Forum 18 News Service

Website: <http://www.forum18.org>

Mr. John KINAHAN

163

Foundation "For Environmental and Social Justice"

Dr. Alexey KOZLOV

164

Foundation "Ne Dopusti!" countering Digital Threats, Modern Slavery, Kidnapping and Exploitation

Website: <http://www.nedopusti.ru>

Dr. Vera GRACHEVA

165

Foundation EVZ

Website: <http://www.stiftung-evz.de>

Sonja BOEHME

166

Foundation for Legal Technologies

Website: <http://www.lawtrend.org>

Ms. Elena TONKACHEVA

167

Foundation Humanity in Action, Poland

Website: <http://www.humanityinaction.org>

Mr. Przemyslaw IWANEK

Mrs. Monika MAZUR-RAFAL

168

Freedom and Democracy Foundation

Website: <http://www.wid.org.pl>

Ms. Agnieszka BUCKO

Ms. Malgorzata WOJCIK

169

Freedom House, Washington Office

Website: <http://www.freedomhouse.com>

Mr. Marc R. BEHRENDT

170

Freedom Now

Website: <http://www.freedom-now.org>

Ms. Maran TURNER

171

Front Line, Int'l Foundation for Protection of Human Rights Defenders

Website: <http://www.frontlinedefenders.org>

Ms. Maria CHICHTCHENKOVA

172

Fund for Development of Parliamentarism in Kazakhstan

Website: <http://www.parlamentarizm.kz>

Ms. Zauresh BATTALOVA

173

Fund for Legal Support and Protection of Compatriots' Rights Abroad

Website: <http://www.pravfond.ru>

Vladimir IVANOV
Mr. Victor DEMIN

174

Fundacion Secretariado Gitano (FSG)

Website: <http://www.gitanos.org>

Ms. María Del Carmen CORTES AMADOR

175

Gasprinski Institute for Geostrategy

Mr. Nariman USTAIEV
Ms. Inha VOYTSEKHOVSKA

176

George Washington University

Website: <http://www.gwu.edu>

Dr. Sebastien PEYROUSE

177

Georgia's Reforms Associates - GRASS

Website: <http://www.grass.org.ge>

Mr. Giorgi GOGUADZE
Mr. Petre IURENKO

178

Glasnost Defence Foundation

Website: <http://www.gdf.ru>

Mr. Arkady DUBNOV

179

Global Advocates

Website: <http://www.globaladvocates.eu>

Mr. Tomasz KLOSOWICZ
Ms. Katarzyna SZCZYPSKA

180

GOLOS Movement

Website: <https://www.golosinfo.org>

Mr. Roman UDOT

181

Greek Forum of Refugees

Website: <http://www.refugees.gr>

Mr. Yonous MUHAMMADI

182

Habitat for Humanity Poland

Website: <http://habitat.pl>

Wiktoria WISLOWSKA

183

Happy Humans International

Mr. Michele AMICARELLI

184

Heinrich Boell Stiftung

Website: <http://tr.boell.org/tr>

Ms. Yonca VERDIOGLU

185

Helsinki Citizens' Assembly-Vanadzor

Website: <http://www.hcav.am>

Mr. Artur SAKUNTS
Ms. Vardine GRIGORYAN

186

Helsinki Committee for Human Rights in Serbia

Website: <http://www.helsinki.org.rs>

Ms. Izabela KISIC

187

Helsinki Committee of Armenia

Website: <http://www.armhels.com>

Mr. Avetik ISHKHANYAN
Mr. Robert REVAZYAN

188

Helsinki Foundation for Human Rights

Website: <http://www.hfhr.pl>

Ms. Danuta PRZYWARA
Ms. Marta BORUCKA
Ms. Bogna CHMIELEWSKA

Mr. Lenur KERYMOV
Ms. Olga SALOMATOVA
Ms. Joanna SMETEK
Malgorzata SZULEKA
Ms. Katarzyna WENCEL

189

Hrodna Regional Public Association of Young Intellectuals BIT

Website: <http://vitngo.org>

Mr. Siarhei SALEI

190

Human Constanta

Website: <https://www.facebook.com/HumanConstanta>

Mr. Andrew SUSHKO
Ms. Enira BRONITSKAYA
Mr. Vladimir CHUMAKOV

191

Human Rights Center "Legal Aid Society"

Mr. Oleg VOLCHEK

192

Human Rights Center "Viasna"

Website: <http://www.spring96.org>

Mr. Aliaksandr BIALIATSKY
Mr. Andrei PALUDA
Ms. Aliaksandra YAKAVITSKAYA

193

Human Rights Centre "Memorial"

Website: <http://www.memo.ru>

Mr. Sergey DAVIDIS
Mr. Vitaly PONOMAREV
Daria ATDAEVA

194

Human Rights Education and Monitoring Center (EMC)

Website: <https://emc.org.ge>

Ms. Tamta MIKELADZE

195

Human Rights Embassy

Website: <http://humanrightsembassy.org>

Ms. Lela METREVELI

196

Human Rights First

Website: <http://www.humanrightsfirst.org>

Brian DOOLEY

197

Human Rights Group "Citizen. Army. Law"

Website: <http://nis-army.org/en>

Mr. Sergey KRIVENKO
Ms. Alena KARALIOVA

198

Human Rights Information and Documentation Systems, International - HURIDOCs

Website: <https://www.huridocs.org>

Ms. Nora ERDMANN

199

Human Rights Information Center

Website: <http://humanrights.org.ua>

Ms. Tetiana PECHONCHYK
Mykhailo BERCHUK

200

Human Rights Matter

Website: <http://www.humanrightsmatter.org>

Ms. Farangis ZIKRIYAEVA

201

Human Rights Movement "Bir Duino Kyrgyzstan"

Website: <http://www.birduino.kg>

Ms. Tolekan ISMAILOVA
Ms. Aida BALJUMANOVA
Mrs. Khadicha ASKAROVA
Mrs. Lira ISMAILOVA

202

Human Rights Movement of Crimea

Enver KADYROV

203

Human Rights Platform

Website: <https://www.facebook.com/humanrightspatform/>

Ms. Irena BROSLAVSKA

Ms. Iryna DOL

Mr. Rostyslav KASPRIV

Mr. Vasyl MARKIV

204

Human Rights Vision

Ms. Viktoriya NADEJDINA

Sulaimon DAVLATOV

205

Human Rights Watch

Website: <http://www.hrw.org>

Mr. Philippe DAM

Mr. Nadim HOURY

Mihra RITTMANN

Ms. Lydia GALL

Mr. Steve SWERDLOW

206

Human Rights Watch; Office in Brussels

Website: <http://www.hrw.org>

Mr. Andrew STROEHLEIN

207

Human Rights Without Frontiers

Website: <http://www.hrwf.net>

Mr. Willy FAUTRE

Ms. Lea PEREKRESTE

Prof. Yevgeniya DODINA

Mrs. Patricia DUVAL

208

Humanist Chaplaincy Dutch Armed Forces

Website: <http://www.dgv.nl>

Erwin KAMP

209

Humanitarian Legal Center

Website: <http://www.HRC.narod.ru>

Dr. Shukhrat GANIEV

Mr. Adizov BOTIRBEK

210

Humanrights.ch

Website: <http://www.humanrights.ch>

Mr. Matthias HUI

211

HUN Consultancy

Website: <http://www.hundanismanlik.com>

Ms. Sinem HUN

212

Hungarian Helsinki Committee

Website: <http://www.helsinki.hu>

Dr. David VIG

213

Hungarian Society for Krishna-Consciousness

Website: <http://www.krisna.hu>

Mr. Zoltan HOSSZU

214

ICLA-International Civil Liberties Alliance

Website: <http://www.libertiesalliance.org>

Mr. Artur FAFLIK-BROOKS

215

IGCP - Information Group on Crimes Against the Person

Website: <http://igcp.eu>

Mr. Maksim VILKOV

216

Iglesia de Dios Todopoderoso (Church of Almighty God)

Website: <https://www.kingdomsalvation.org/es>

Xuehuan QIN

Mrs. Na Na WANG

217	Imperial Orthodox Palestine Society Website: http://www.ippo.info
Mrs. Elena AGAPOVA	
218	Independent Center for Human Rights Protection
Shoira DAVLATOVA	
219	Independent Civil Society Activist Website: N/A
Shabnam KHUDOYDODOVA	
220	Independent Consultant
Dr. Milena COSTAS TRASCASAS	
221	Independent Expert Website: N/A
Ms. Anastasia FUSCO	
222	Independent Expert
Mr. Dmitry KABAK	
223	Independent Human Rights Organization of Uzbekistan
Mr. Ismoil ADILOV	
224	Independent TV SAFO Website: http://www.tvsafo.com
Mr. Temur KLYCHEV	
225	Information and Legal Center "A priori" Website: http://www.apriori-center.org
Ms. Raisa ASAULEAC	
226	Information and Legal Centre "Vialeks" Website: http://vialex.su
Oxana DUMANSKAIA	
227	Information Legal Center «Human Rights» Website: https://www.facebook.com/NGO-Information-Legal-Center-Human-Rights-681451381960441/
Dr. Oleksandra HRYNKIV Mr. Bohdan MYSKIV	
228	Institute for Integrated Prevention Website: http://www.ipzin.org
Dr. Szymon GRZELAK	
229	Institute for Islamic Strategic Affairs Website: http://iisa.org.uk
Mr. Usama BUTT	
230	Institute of European Studies Website: http://www.esinstitute.org
Dr. Aleksandr GAPONENKO Ms. Jekaterina TKACUK	
231	Institute of Mass Information Website: http://imi.org.ua
Mrs. Oksana ROMANIUK	
232	Institute of Public Policy Website: http://ipp.am
Ms. Arevik ANAPIOSYAN	
233	International Association for the Defense of Religious Liberty (AIDLR) Website: http://www.aidlr.org
Dr. Liviu Romel OLTEANU	

234	International Association of Independent Democrats Against Authoritarian Regimes
Dr. Valery HRYTSUK	
235	International Association of Islamic Business (MAIB)
Mr. Alexander ASIMOW	
236	International Byzantine Institute Website: https://byzantclub.world/el/
Mr. Sergey LAKOVSKY	
237	International Center for Women Rights Protection and Promotion "La Strada" Website: http://www.lastrada.md
Ms. Tatiana FOMINA	
238	International Charitable Organization "Roma Women Fund Chirikli" Website: http://chirikli.com.ua
Ms. Zemfira KONDUR	
239	International Commission of Jurists Website: http://www.icj.org
Mr. Massimo FRIGO Mr. Temur SHAKIROV Mr. Dmitriy NURUMOV Ms. Irina URUMOVA	
240	International Crisis Group Website: http://www.crisisgroup.org
Mrs. Alina DALBAEVA	
241	International Elections Study Center Website: http://iesc.lt/en
Ms. Diana POZDNIAK	
242	International Federation for Human Rights (FIDH) Website: http://www.fidh.org
Mrs. Julija NARKEVICIUTE	
243	International Foundation for Electoral Systems (IFES); office in Georgia Website: http://www.ifes.org
Mrs. Ketii MAISURADZE	
244	International Humanist and Ethical Union (IHEU) Website: http://iheu.org
Dr. Elizabeth O'CASEY	
245	International Legal Initiative Public Foundation
Ms. Aina SHORMANBAYEVA	
246	International Network - Youth Human Rights Movement (YHRM) Website: http://www.yhrm.org
Mr. Konstantin BARANOV	
247	International Partnership for Human Rights (IPHHR) Website: http://www.iphronline.org
Mrs. Brigitte DUFOUR Mr. Simon PAPUASHVILI Ms. Maryna ZASTAVNA Ms. Julija RAVAITYTE	
248	International Planned Parenthood Federation European Network Website: http://www.ippfen.org
Ms. Irene DONADIO	
249	International Platform "Global Rights of Peaceful People"
Dr. Sergiy MARKHEL	

250	International Public Association "Bac'kauscyna" Website: https://zbsb.org
Siarhiej BULBA	
251	International Public Fund "Russian Peace Foundation" Website: http://www.peacefond.ru
Mr. Anatoly SALUTSKIY	
252	International Rehabilitation Council for Torture Victims Website: http://www.irct.org
Mr. Mushegh YEKMALYAN	
253	International Renaissance Foundation Website: http://www.irf.kiev.ua
Mrs. Liana MOROZ Ms. Olga ZHMURKO	
254	International Romani Union, Council of Polish Roma
Mrs. Karolina KWIATKOWSKA	
255	International Society of Meskhetian Turks "VATAN"
Ansar USMANOV	
256	International Training Center for Journalists Website: http://www.uzjournal.zn.uz
Dr. Gulnara BABADJANOVA	
257	International Women Rights Centre La Strada - Ukraine Website: http://www.la-strada.org.ua
Ms. Liudmyla KOVALCHUK	
258	International Women's Health Coalition Website: http://iwhc.org
Ms. Shannon KOWALSKI	
259	Interregional Human Rights Group - Voronezh / Blacksoil Region
Aleksandr ALEKSANDROV Natalia ZVIAGINA	
260	Interregional Social Movement "For Democracy and Human Rights"
Mr. Vladislav NOSKOV	
261	Intersex Iceland Website: http://intersex.is
Kolbrun ANDERSON	
262	IROKO ONLUS Website: http://www.associazioneroko.org
Dr. Esohe AGHATISE	
263	Islamic Renaissance Party
Dr. Muhiddin KABIRI Mr. Nemat AMONBEKOV Mr. Abdusamad ABSATOROV Mr. Abdusator BOBOEV Mr. Mahmadsaid GANIEV Mr. Muhamadikbol HISAINOV Mr. Mahmadsolih KABIROV Mr. Emomali KABIRZODA Mr. Mahmadsaid KHOLIDI Mr. Dzhannatullo KOMILOV Mr. Mirzorakhim KUZOV Mr. Bobojon QAYUMOV Mr. Izatullo QURBONOV Iftikhor RUSTAMOV Mr. Muhamadiqbol SADURDINOV Mr. Fatkhuddin SAIDMUKHIDINOV Mr. Islomdzhon SAIDOV	

Mrs. Rukiya SAIDOVA
Mr. Ayomudin SATOROV
Mr. Rizvon SAYFOV
Mr. Khabibullo TESHAEV
Mr. Mehrob TESHAEV
Mr. Azimdzon VAKHOBOV
Mr. Abdusamad ZUKHUROV

264

Jehovah's Witnesses in Poland

Website: <http://jw.org>

Mr. Pawel BUGAJSKI

265

Jewish Community of Warsaw

Website: <http://warszawa.jewish.org.pl>

Ms. Anna CHIPCZYNSKA
Ms. Anna ZIELINSKA

266

Judges Association of Serbia

Website: <http://www.sudije.org.rs>

Ms. Dragana BOLJEVIC

267

Juedisches Forum fuer Demokratie und gegen Antisemitismus e.V. (JFDA)

Website: <https://www.jfda.de>

Mr. Grischa STANJEK

268

Justice and Liberties For All Committee

Mr. Louati YASSER
Ms. Malia BOUATTIA
Ms. Elise SAINT-JULLIAN

269

Justice International

Website: <http://www.justiceinternational.net>

Mrs. Karolina WALKOWIAK
Mrs. Jasmine CAMERON

270

KARTA 97 (Charter 97)

Website: <http://www.charter97.org>

Ms. Volha BANDARENKA
Mr. Ivan MEZHUI

271

Kazakhstan Feminist Initiative "Feminita"

Website: <http://www.feminita.org>

Mrs. Zhanar SEKERBAYEVA

272

Kazakhstan International Bureau for Human Rights and Rule of Law

Website: <http://www.bureau.kz>

Dr. Yevgeniy ZHOVTIS

273

Kazakhstan International Bureau for Human Rights and Rule of Law, Pavlodar Regional Branch

Website: <http://www.bureau.kz>

Mr. Ruslan ISSENOV

274

Kerk van de Almachtige God (Nederland) (the Church of Almighty God)

Website: <https://www.holyspiritspeaks.org>

Ms. Huijing LI
Ms. Ling Zhi WANG
Ms. Ye WANG

275

Kharkiv Human Rights Group

Website: <http://www.khpg.org>

Mr. Oleksandr PAVLICHENKO

276

Kharkiv Institute for Social Researches

Website: <http://khisr.kharkov.ua>

Ms. Kateryna GONCHAROVA
Ms. Svitlana SHCHERBAN

277	Kobuleti Roma Youth
Mr. Jumberi ALIMOVİ Ms. Marishka ASLANOVA	
278	KOK - Bundesweiter Koordinierungskreis gegen Frauenhandel und Gewalt an Frauen im Migrationsprozess e.V.
Ms. Katharina MAYR	
279	Kompetenzzentrum fuer Praevention und Empowerment der ZWST Website: http://zwst-kompetenzzentrum.de
Ms. Rita KHUSAINOVA	
280	Konrad Adenauer Foundation Website: http://www.kas.de
Dr. Otmar OEHRING	
281	Kosovo Young Union Association Website: http://www.kgbd.eu
Mr. Cengiz KOVAC	
282	Krasnoyarsk Regional Public Human Rights Organization "Rights of Migrants"
Mr. Mahmadali RASULOV	
283	KrymSOS Website: http://krymsos.com
Ms. Tamila TASHEVA Ms. Eugenia ANDREYUK	
284	Kylym Shamy - Human Rights Protection Center
Mrs. Aziza ABDIRASULOVA Mr. Zhanyzak ABDIRASULOV	
285	Kyrgyz National University Website: http://www.university.kg
Prof. Ainura ARZYMATOVA	
286	La Strada Foundation Against Trafficking in Persons and Slavery, Poland Website: http://www.strada.org.pl
Ms. Irena DAWID-OLCZYK Ms. Joanna GARNIER	
287	La Strada International Website: http://www.lastradainternational.org
Ms. Suzanne HOFF	
288	Latvian Human Rights Committee
Mr. Aleksandrs KUZMINS	
289	Law Office "DRAKONTA" Website: http://drakonta.ru
Mr. Dagir KHASAVOV	
290	Lawyers for Lawyers Website: http://www.lawyersforlawyers.nl
Ms. Judith LICHTENBERG Ms. Sophie DE GRAAF	
291	Legal Center for Women's Initiatives "Sana Sezim" Website: http://www.sanasezim.org
Ms. Khadicha ABYSHEVA	
292	Legal Information Centre for Human Rights Website: http://www.lichr.ee
Mrs. Larissa SEMJONOVA	

293	Legal Media Center Website: http://www.presscenter.kz
Mrs. Diana MEDVEDNIKOVA	
294	Legal Policy Research Centre Website: http://lprc.kz
Mrs. Tatyana ZINOVICH Mrs. Dina MASSANOVA	
295	Legal Prosperity Foundation Website: http://www.lpf.kg
Ms. Iuliia VOTSLAVA	
296	Legal Resources Centre from Moldova (LRCM) Website: http://www.crjm.org
Mr. Ilie CHIRTOACA Mr. Pavel GRECU	
297	Luhansk Regional Human Rights Center "Alternative"
Mr. Valeriy NOVYKOV Mr. Denis DENISENKO	
298	Mamusa Alperen Youth Association Website: https://www.facebook.com/Alperenler.Mamusa
Ms. Sibel MAZREK	
299	Marmara University Website: http://www.marmara.edu.tr
Prof. Ali YEL	
300	MARTA Centre Website: http://www.marta.lv
Iluta LACE	
301	Mediacongress "The Commonwealth of Journalists" Website: http://mediacongress.ru
Mr. Ashot DZHAZOYAN	
302	Medica Mondiale Website: http://www.medicamondiale.org
Kerstin LEPPER	
303	Mejlis of the Crimean Tatar People Website: http://www.qmmm.org
Mr. Ridvan BARIIEV URCOSTA	
304	Milli Gorus Netherlands Website: http://www.milligorus.nl
Mr. Omer KARACA	
305	Milliy Meclis of Crimean Tatars
Mr. Naryman DZHELIALOV	
306	Mirniy Bereg (Shore of Peace) Website: https://mb.net.ua
Mr. Hennadii SHCHERBAK	
307	Missing Children Europe Website: http://missingchildreneurope.eu/
Mrs. Federica TOSCANO	
308	Monitoring Center CEMI Website: http://www.cemi.org.me
Mr. Zlatko VUJOVIC	
309	Moscow City Chamber of Advocates
Mr. Nikolai POLOZOV	

310	Moscow Helsinki Group Website: http://www.mhg.ru
	Mrs. Ludmilla ALEXEEVA Mrs. Svetlana ASTRAKHANTSEVA
311	Moscow Patriarchate
	Fedor SHULGA
312	Muslim Anti-Racism Collaborative Website: http://www.muslimarc.org
	Dr. Maytha ALHASSEN
313	Muslim League in Poland
	Anna LUKJANOWICZ
314	Muslim Religious Board of the Republic of Tatarstan Website: http://dumrt.ru
	Mr. Kamil SAMIGULLIN
315	National Association of Northern Epirus 1914 Website: http://esvh1914.blogspot.gr
	Mr. Nikolaos KOLILA
316	National Bar Association of the Republic of Moldova
	Ana URSACHI
317	National Endowment for Democracy (NED) Website: http://www.ned.org
	Ms. Agnieszka GMYS-WIKTOR Will WRIGHT
318	National Forum "Ossetia accuses"
	Mr. Alexey SANAKOEV
319	National Union of Journalists of Ukraine Website: http://nsju.org
	Mr. Sergiy TOMILENKO
320	Necmettin Erbakan University Website: https://www.konya.edu.tr
	Dr. Yardim MUSERREF
321	Netherlands Helsinki Committee Website: http://www.nhc.nl
	Mr. Pepijn GERRITS Mr. Harry HUMMEL
322	Netzwerk Muslimische Zivilgesellschaft (NMZ) Website: http://www.dieanderen.net
	Ms. Goetze TASKAYA
323	Newspaper "Novaya Gazeta" Website: http://www.novayagazeta.ru
	Ms. Elena MILASHINA
324	NGO "Human. Right. Law"
	Mr. Bohdan HAVRONSKYY
325	NGO "Society and Law"
	Mr. Umed KALANDAROV
326	NGO Media Consulting
	Mr. Nabi YUSUPOV
327	NGO Public Advocacy Website: http://www.protiktor.com
	Mr. Oleh DENISOV

328

Norwegian Helsinki Committee

Website: <http://www.nhc.no>

Mr. Marius FOSSUM

329

Norwegian Refugee Council

Website: <http://www.nrc.no>

Ms. Anne MOLANDSVEEN

Mr. Jacob BONNEVIE

330

Observatory on Intolerance and Discrimination Against Christians in Europe

Website: <http://www.intoleranceagainstchristians.eu>

Mrs. Ellen FANTINI

331

Office of the Church of Jesus Christ of Latter-day Saints

Website: <https://www.lds.org>

Mr. Francesco DI LILLO

332

Open Dialog Foundation

Website: <http://www.odfoundation.eu>

Ms. Lyudmyla KOZLOVSKA

Mr. Bartosz KRAMEK

Mr. Jakub BARTOSIAK

Yusuf BINICI

Mrs. Marta BOGDANOWICZ

Dagmara CHMIELEWSKA

Mr. Jędrzej CZEREP

Imrat EZHEEV

Paola GAFFURINI

Maria GEREMEK

Mr. Maciej GORSKI

Olga GRYB

Zelimkhan GUDAEV

Ms. Marija JAKUBOWYCZ

Katarzyna KADZIELA

Mr. Wojciech KINASIEWICZ

Mr. Sebastian KORCZAK

Marek KOSSAKOWSKI

Mr. Mirosław KUCHARCZYK

Mr. Krzysztof LOZINSKI

Violeta MOSKALU

Mr. Mariusz MOTTY

Mrs. Marzenna MOTTY

Mr. Dariusz NOCEK

Bartłomiej NOWAK

Mr. Kacper PIETRUSINSKI

Ms. Eleonora RATSYN

Ms. Katarzyna SŁOMKA

Mr. Bogusław STANISLAWSKI

Mr. Kazimierz SZUFNIK

Mr. Rafał SZYMCZAK

Mr. Tomasz SZYPULA

Mr. Ugur TOK

Piotr WIECZOREK

Mr. Adam WISNIEWSKI

Ms. Izabela WOJSLAW

Mrs. Alena ZELIANKO

Murad ZHULYAGOV

333

Open Society Foundation - London

Website: <http://www.opensocietyfoundations.org>

Ms. Eka JAKOBISHVILI

334

Open Society Foundations

Website: <http://www.opensocietyfoundations.org>

Ms. Aleksandra CHERKASENKO

335

Open Society Foundations - Armenia

Website: <http://www.osi.am>

Dr. Davit KHACHATURYAN
Dr. Larisa MINASYAN
Mr. Hayk ALUMYAN
Ms. Karine GHAZARYAN
Ms. Tatevik KHACHATRYAN
Ms. Lilit NAZARYAN
Mr. Karen TUMANYAN
Mrs. Mariam VARDANYAN

336

Open Society Institute

Website: <http://www.soros.org>

Mr. Alex Thomas JOHNSON

337

Open Society Institute - Budapest

Website: <http://www.soros.org>

Nikoletta OLAH

338

Open Society Institute Assistance Foundation, Tajikistan

Mr. Dzhovid IBODOV

339

Open Society Justice Initiative

Website: <http://www.justiceinitiative.org>

Ms. Marina ILMINSKA

340

Open Viewpoint Public Foundation

Mr. Iigilik KAZAKOV

341

Order of St. Andrew

Mr. Constantine CARAS
Prof. Stamatios V. KARTALOPOULOS

342

Organisation Franco-Egyptienne pour les Droits de l'Homme

Website: <http://www.ofedh.org>

Mr. Jean MAHER
Mr. Adel DAMIAN
Mr. Ahmed ELFADALY
Mr. Amr ELFADALY
Mr. Naguib GOBRIL
Mr. Ahmad KHATTAB
Mr. Samir MEGALLY
Mr. Milad SHENOUDA

343

Oslo Coalition on Freedom of Religion or Belief

Website: <http://www.oslocoalition.org>

Mr. Dag NYGAARD

344

Pavee Point Traveller and Roma Centre

Website: <http://www.paveepoint.ie>

Mr. Ghiocel MUNTEAN

345

PEN International

Website: <http://www.pen-international.org>

Ms. Sarah CLARKE

346

Penal Reform International

Website: <http://www.penalreform.org>

Ms. Andrea HUBER

347

Penal Reform International; Regional Office in Central Asia

Website: <http://www.penalreform.org>

Mr. Azamat SHAMBILOV
Ms. Aidana ISSAYEVA
Ms. Zhanna NAZAROVA
Ms. Aidana ASSYKPAYEVA

348

People in Need

Website: <http://www.peopleinneed.cz>

Ms. Olena IVANTSIV
Ms. Nela SRSTKOVA
Ms. Anna ZAMEJC

349

People's Assembly of Kyrgyzstan

Website: <http://www.assembly.kg>

Mr. Toktokuchuk MAMYTOV

350

Polio Plus - Movement against Disability

Website: <http://www.polioplus.org.mk>

Mrs. Elena KOCHOSKA

351

Political Accountability Foundation

Website: <http://www.accountability.pl>

Mr. Adam SAWICKI

352

Political Movement "Group 24"

Website: <http://www.guruhi24.com>

Mr. Sharofiddin GADOEV
Mr. Khuseyn ASHUROV
Mr. Mukhammaddzhon ABDULLOEV
Mr. Said Ali ASHUROV
Mr. Taghoizoda BEHRUZI
Mr. Nuriddin GANIEV
Mr. Mustafo HAYOTOV
Mr. Furkat KOBILOV
Mr. Khursand NAJMIDDINOV
Mr. Nizomiddin NASRIDDINOV
Mr. Faizullojon SAFAROV

353

Prague Civil Society Centre

Website: <http://praguecivilsociety.org>

Mrs. Lilit KALANTARYAN

354

Promo-LEX Association

Website: <http://www.promolex.md>

Mr. Pavel POSTICA
Mr. Alexandru POSTICA
Mr. Nicolae PANFIL

355

Protection the Right of Ethnic Minority

Website: <https://www.facebook.com/profile.php?id=100008331312144&fref=ts>

Ms. Nargiz JINCHARADZE

356

Protestant Church "Light of Love"

Mr. Konstantin KRAVTSOV

357

Proyecto Esperanza - Adoratrices

Website: <http://www.proyectoesperanza.org>

Marta GONZALEZ

358

Public Association "Dignity"

Website: <https://kkassiyet.wordpress.com/>

Mrs. Anara IBRAYEVA

359

Public Association "Forum"

Mr. Mukhamed SALYAKHETDINOV

360

Public Foundation "Legal Clinic Adilet"

Website: <http://www.adilet.kg>

Mr. Timur SULTANOV

361

Public Foundation "Nota Bene"

Website: <http://www.notabene.tj>

Ms. Nigina BAKHRIEVA
Ms. Favziya NAZAROVA

362	Public Foundation "Positive Dialogue" Website: https://www.facebook.com/Pozitive.Dialogue
Mrs. Mukhaiekhon ABDURAUPOVA	
363	Public organization "Country of Free People" Website: http://kvl.org.ua
Alexandr PETROV	
364	Public Union "Civil Movement April"
Mr. Bakyt BAKETAEV	
365	Public Union "Kyrgyz Indigo" Website: http://www.indigo.kg
Mr. Chyntemir KALBAEV	
366	Public Union "Labrys" Website: http://kyrgyzlabrys.wordpress.com
Ms. Aizhan KADRALIEVA	
367	Public Verdict Foundation Website: http://www.publicverdict.org
Ms. Natalia TAUBINA Ksenia GAGAY	
368	Radio Free Europe / Radio Liberty Website: http://www.rferl.org
Mr. Bruce PANNIER	
369	Raoul Wallenberg Institute of Human Rights and Humanitarian Law Website: http://www.rwi.lu.se
Mr. Morten KJAERUM Mrs. Ilze BRANDS KEHRIS	
370	Regional Bulgarian National-Cultural Autonomy of the Republic of Crimea named after Paisii Hilendarski
Mr. Ivan ABAZHER	
371	Regional Youth Cooperation Office - RYCO Website: http://www.rycowb.org
Mr. Djuro BLANUSA	
372	Religious Society Path of Guru Jara Website: http://www.cestagurujary.cz
Mr. Filip MANEK Mr. Martin KRAJCA Ms. Edita FRIEDLOVA	
373	Reporters Without Borders, International Secretariat Website: http://www.rsf.org
Mr. Johann BIHR	
374	Reporters Without Borders, Turkey Website: https://rsf.org/en/
Mr. Erol A ONDEROGLU	
375	Representation of the Ukrainian Orthodox Church to the International Organizations
Volodymyr KOTSABA	
376	Republican Bar Association Website: http://advokatura.kz
Mr. Sergey SIZINTSEV	
377	Rhodes, Kos and the Dodecanese Turks Culture and Solidarity Association Website: http://www.rodosistankoyturkleri.org.tr
Ms. Nisan Ege KAYMAKCI	

378	Rights and Freedoms of Turkmenistan's citizens
Mr. Geldi KARIZOV Mrs. Diana SEREBRYANNIK	
379	ROM Romska organizacija mladih - Roma Youth Organisation
Sinisa-Senad MUSIC	
380	Roma Educational Association "HARANGOS"
Dr. Anna MIRGA	
381	Roma NGO "Chachimo"
Mykola BURLUTSKYI	
382	Roma Rights Activist
Ms. Natalia DUMINICA	
383	Roma Rights Centre of Moldova Website: http://www.cdrm.md
Dr. Ion BUCUR	
384	ROMA S.O.S. Website: http://www.romasosprilep.org
Mrs. Nesime SALIOSKA	
385	Romaversitas Foundation Website: http://www.romaversitas.hu
Dr. Henriett Eva DINOK	
386	Russian Association for International Cooperation Website: http://rams.org.ru
Dr. Georgy MURADOV Mr. Leonid MIRONOV	
387	Russian Public Institute of Electoral Law Website: http://www.roiip.ru
Mr. Igor BORISOV Mr. Alexander IGNATOV Ms. Elizaveta BORISOVA	
388	Saechsische Beratungsstellen fuer Betroffene rechtmotivierter und rassistischer Gewalt des RAA Sachsen e.V. Website: http://www.raa-sachsen.de
Mr. Robert KUSCHE	
389	Sakarya University Website: http://www.sakarya.edu.tr
Prof. Bunyamin BEZCI	
390	Salvation Army (Armia Zbawienia), Poland Website: http://www.armia-zbawienia.pl
Caroline JAMES Ms. Joanna TRELA	
391	Salvation Army, United Kingdom Website: https://www.salvationarmy.org.uk
Ms. Anne GREGORA	
392	Sea Jay Foundation Website: http://www.seajayfoundation.org
Mr. David PETTEYS	
393	Set My People Free Website: http://freedom2worship.org
Mr. Kamal FAHMI Mrs. Kristina NYSTROM	

394

SETA - Foundation for Political, Economic and Social Research

Website: <http://www.setav.org>

Dr. Enes BAYRAKLI
Mr. Haci Mehmet BOYRAZ
Dr. Farid HAFEZ

395

Shah-Aiym Public Association

Ms. Kristina MAHNICHEVA

396

Simon Wiesenthal Center

Website: <http://www.wiesenthal.com>

Mr. Mark WEITZMAN

397

Social Action Center

Ms. Olena BONDARENKO

398

Sodertorn University

Website: <https://www.sh.se/>

Dr. Elzbieta KOROLCZUK

399

Solidarity Fund PL

Website: <http://www.solidarityfund.pl>

Mrs. Ewa DEMCZYK
Mr. Adam SAUER

400

Soros Foundation - Kazakhstan

Website: <http://www.soros.kz>

Ms. Inara MASSANOVA

401

SOS Children's Villages Bulgaria

Website: <http://www.sosbg.org>

Dr. Dmitrina PETROVA

402

Soteria International

Website: <http://soteriainternational.org>

Camelia MARIN
Ms. Josephine CARLSON

403

SOVA Center for Information and Analysis

Website: <http://sova-center.ru>

Mr. Alexander VERKHOVSKIY
Ms. Nataliia IUDINA
Ms. Maria KRAVCHENKO
Ms. Olga SIBIREVA

404

Soyuz Edineniya

Mrs. Svetlana BOZHKOVA

405

Stella del Mattino (Church of Almighty God)

Website: <https://www.kingdomsalvation.org/it/>

Ms. Sina WU
Mr. Ruiqing XU

406

STOP Extremism

Website: <http://www.stopextremism.eu>

Ms. Seyran ATES
Efgani DOENMEZ
Marion KOELBL
Mr. Michael Stefan LAUBSCH
Mr. Tugay SARAC

407

Support Centre for Victims of Destructive Religious Movements

Website: <http://www.114.kz>

Ms. Yuliya DENISENKO

408	Swedish OSCE Network Website: http://www.osce-ngo.se
Mr. Anders BJURNER Mrs. Barbro Ann-Christine WETTERHALL	
409	Swiss Helsinki Association Website: http://www.shv-ch.org
Dr. Malcolm MACLAREN	
410	Swisspeace (Swiss Peace Foundation) Website: http://www.swisspeace.ch
Mrs. Natascha CERNY EHTESHAM	
411	Tajik Cultural Center in Turkey
Ms. Bibisoro KABIROVA	
412	Tarna Rom
Mr. Alla MARIN	
413	Teachers and Parents Association "Liberta"
Mr. Shurach ALIMOV	
414	TechSoup Europe Website: http://www.techsoupeurope.org
Mr. Dmitrii ROMANOVSKI	
415	Terre des Hommes Foundation, Hungary Website: http://www.tdh.ch
Mr. Pierre Stephane CAZENAVE	
416	ThinkOut Website: http://www.thinkout.be
Ms. Ayse ELKILIC Mr. Muhammed Yunus KALE Mr. Hakan SONMEZ Mrs. Sultan TASKIRAN Ceyda ZULFI	
417	Tolerance and Diversity Institute (TDI) Website: http://tdi.ge/en
Ms. Mariam GAVTADZE	
418	Truth Hounds Website: http://www.truth-hounds.org
Mr. Yaropolk BRYNYKH Ms. Svitlana VALKO	
419	Turkish Forum Netherlands Website: http://www.turksforum.nl
Mr. Gokhan GENC	
420	Turkmenistan Helsinki Foundation for Human Rights
Ms. Tadzhi gul BEGMEDOVA Mr. Annadurdy KHADZHIEV	
421	UCCU Roma Informal Educational Foundation Website: http://www.uccualapitvany.hu
Andrea IGNACZ	
422	Ukrainian Helsinki Human Rights Union Website: http://helsinki.org.ua
Mr. Oleksii BIDA Ms. Alexandra DELEMENCHUK	
423	Ukrainian Orthodox Church Kyiv Patriarchate Website: http://www.cerkva.info
Rev. Yevstraty (Ivan Volodymyrovych) ZORIA	

424	Unified Spanish Association of Military (Asociacion Unificada de Militares Espanoles - AUME) Website: http://www.aume.org
Mr. Miguel LOPEZ	
425	Union "Women of the Don Region" Website: http://www.donwomen.ru
Ms. Valentina CHEREVATENKO Ludmila SHEPELENKO	
426	Union for Belarussian Revival
Mr. Anufry RAMANOVICH	
427	Union of European Turkish Democrats Switzerland Website: http://www.uetd-switzerland.ch
Mr. Musa ACAR Mr. Fatih KARAOGLU	
428	Union of Informed Citizens Website: http://uicarmenia.org
Mr. Daniel IOANNISYAN	
429	Union of Journalists of Russia Website: http://www.ruj.ru
Mr. Andrei TROFIMOV	
430	Unis dans la Diversite Linguistique / Unanet e Liesseurted ar Yezhou
Mr. Emmanuel LE MERLUS	
431	Unit for Social Innovation and Research "Shipyard" Website: http://www.stocznia.org.pl
Kuba WYGNANSKI	
432	UNITED for Intercultural Action Website: http://www.unitedagainstracism.org
Mr. Balint JOSA	
433	University of Neuchatel, Swiss Forum for Migration and Population Studies Website: https://www.unine.ch
Dr. Jean-Thomas ARRIGHI DE CASANOVA	
434	University of Warsaw Website: http://www.uw.edu.pl
Mr. Tigran OHANYAN	
435	Uzbek-German Forum for Human Rights Website: http://www.uzbekgermanforum.org
Dmitriy TIHONOV	
436	Warsaw Bar Association; Section for Human Rights Website: http://www.ora-warszawa.com.pl
Agata STAJER	
437	Warsaw University; Center of East European Studies
Mr. Hamed KAZEMZADEH	
438	Western Thrace Minority University Graduates Association Website: http://www.btaytd.com
Ms. Pervin CHAIROULA Mr. Onour MOUSTAFA ACHMET	
439	Wiener Akademikerbund Website: http://www.akademikerbund.at
Mr. Henrik CLAUSEN	

440

Wilfried Martens Centre for European Studies

Website: <http://martenscentre.eu>

Dr. Vit NOVOTNY

441

Women`s Initiatives

Website: <http://www.womenin.org>

Ms. Natalia SAVCINA

442

Women's International League for Peace and Freedom

Website: <http://www.wilpf.org>

Heidi MEINZOLT

443

World Congress of Crimean Tatars

Website: <http://www.dunyaqirimtatarkongresi.org>

Mr. Nedim USEINOV

444

World Russian People's Council

Website: <http://www.vrns.ru>

Mrs. Marine VOSKANYAN

445

World Youth Wave

Website: <http://www.worldyouthwave.org>

Ms. Mila LUKIC

446

Wspolnota Kazachska (Kazakh Community Association)

Website: <http://www.wspolnotakaz.pl>

Mrs. Balli MARZEC

447

Youth Movement Magam; Institute for Reporters' Freedom and Safety

Mr. Emin HUSEYNOV

Media

1

"Red Star" mediaholding

Website: <http://tvzvezda.ru>

Mr. Maxim DODONOV

Deputy Director General for News Broadcasting

Mr. Artem MERKUSHEV

Cameraman

2

Azadliq

Website: <http://www.azadliq.info>

Mr. Ganimat ZAYIDOV

Editor-in-Chief

3

Belprauda.org

Website: <http://belprauda.org>

Yury DUBINA

Editor

Mr. Yuri KRYLACH

IT Manager

4

CBC TV Channel

Website: <http://www.cbc.az>

Mr. Radik ISMAYILOV

Duty Editor

Mr. Elvin HAJALIYEV

Cameraman

5

Central Asian Television (CATV)

Website: <http://www.catv24.com>

Humayro MUMINOVA

Journalist

6

Charter97.org

Website: <https://charter97.org>

Mr. Veniyamin TSEVAN

Journalist

7

Daily Sabah

Website: <http://www.dailysabah.com>

Mr. Yusuf Selman INANC
Correspondent

8

European Radio for Belarus (Euroradio)

Website: <http://euroradio.fm/en>

Ms. Olga SOKHATSKA
Project Co-ordinator

9

Grape Film

Website: <http://grapefilm.pl>

Mr. Wojciech KLIMCZAK
Production Manager
Mr. Konrad WASILEWSKI
Camera Operator

10

Hromadske TV

Website: <http://hromadske.ua>

Mr. Dmytro GNAP
Expert Consultant

11

Huffington Post

Website: <http://www.huffpost.de>

Boris REITSCHUSTER
Author

12

Information Agency REGNUM

Website: <https://regnum.ru>

Mrs. Valeria OKONIS
Non-staff Correspondent

13

Kanal13 TV

Website: <http://www.kanal13.tv>, <http://youtube.com/kanal13az>

Mr. Anar ORUJOV
Director

14

Krasnaya Vesna Information Agency

Website: <http://rossaprimavera.ru>

Maxim ZHILENKOV
Non-staff Correspondent

15

New Eastern Europe

Website: <http://neweasterneurope.eu>

Mrs. Agnieszka PIKULICKA-WILCZEWSKA
Editor

16

Newspaper "Nezavisemaya Gazeta"

Website: <http://www.ng.ru>

Mrs. Victoria PANFILOVA
Columnist

17

Newsweek Polska

Website: <http://newsweek.pl>

Agnieszka FILIPIAK
Editor

18

Online-newspaper "No crime" (news.pn)

Website: <http://www.news.pn>

Andrii LOKHMATOV
Correspondent

19

Rossiya Segodnya International Information Agency

Website: <http://ria.ru>

Ms. Veronika KRASHENINNIKOVA
Advisor
Mr. Aleksei BUKCHIN
Correspondent

20

Russian Union of JournalistsWebsite: <http://www.ruj.ru>**Mr. Rafael GUSEYNOV**

Executive Secretary

21

TASS News Agency, Office in WarsawWebsite: <http://tass.ru>**Mrs. Irina POLINA**

Correspondent

22

Tokmadi Media**Jamilya AIMBETOVA-TOKMADI**

Editor-in-Chief

23

TURAN TVWebsite: <http://www.kanalturan.com>**Mrs. Ayanda MURSALIYEVA**

Assistant Director

24

UkrinformWebsite: <http://www.ukrinform.net>**Mr. Yuriy BANAKHEVYCH**

Correspondent

25

Vlast.kz web-magazineWebsite: <http://www.vlast.kz>**Ms. Zarina AKHMATOVA**

Senior Editor

Keynote speakers, introducers and moderators

Mr. Sebastian	KURZ	Opening Statement
Mr. Witold	WASZCZYKOWSKI	Opening Statement
Mr. Thomas	GREMINGER	Opening Statement
Mr. Lamberto	ZANNIER	Opening Statement
Mr. Harlem	DESIR	Opening Statement; Introducer at the Working Session 1
Ms. Marietta	TIDEI	Opening Statement
Ms. Ingibjorg Solrun	GISLADOTTIR	ODIHR Director's main speech and the closing speech
Ms. Annabelle	CHAPMAN	Moderator of the High-level panel at the Opening Session
Mrs. Ludmilla	ALEXEEVA	Introducer at the High-level panel at the Opening Session
Ms. Claudia	LUCIANI	Introducer at the High-level panel at the Opening Session
Mr. Jonathan	COHEN	Introducer at the High-level panel at the Opening Session
Mr. Frane	MAROEVIC	Moderator of the Working Session 1
Mrs. Natalia	KRAVTSOVA	Rapporteur of the Working Session 1
Dr. Milena	COSTAS TRASCASAS	Introducer at the Working Session 2
Ms. Danuta	PRZYWARA	Introducer at the Working Session 2
Mr. Omer	FISHER	Moderator of the Working Session 2, 6, 11
Mrs. Annemie	LELIE	Rapporteur of the Working Session 2
Mrs. Ivilina	ALEKSIEVA-ROBINSON	Introducer at the Working Session 3
Mr. Sergey	DANILENKO	Introducer at the Working Session 3
Mr. Alexander	SHLYK	Moderator of the Working Session 3
Rev. Fredrik	HANSEN	Rapporteur of the Working Session 3
Dr. Dmitrina	PETROVA	Introducer at the Working Session 4
Dr. Marcin	WALECKI	Moderator of the Working Session 4, 5, 14
Mrs. Egle	MAIER	Rapporteur of the Working Session 4
Mr. Dastan	BEKESHEV	Introducer at the Working Session 5
Dr. Henriett Eva	DINOK	Introducer at the Working Session 5
Ms. Nevena	JOVANOVIC	Rapporteur of the Working Session 5
Rev. Rusudan	GOTSIRIDZE	Introducer at the Working Session 6
Mrs. Asma	UDDIN	Introducer at the Working Session 6
Mr. Francis	O'DONOGHUE	Rapporteur of the Working Session 6
Mr. Mohamad	KOZBAR	Introducer at the Working Session 7
Ms. Anna	CHIPCZYNSKA	Introducer at the Working Session 7
Ms. Cristina	FINCH	Moderator of the Working Session 7, 8

Mr. John	McKANE	Rapporteur of the Working Session 7
Mrs. Karoline	FERNANDEZ DE LA HOZ ZEITLER	Introducer at the Working Session 8
Mr. Fiyaz	MUGHAL	Introducer at the Working Session 8
Mr. Eduardo	CARRASCO ARANA	Rapporteur of the Working Session 8
Ms. Sarah	SOYEI	Introducer at the Working Session 9
Mr. Mark	WEITZMAN	Introducer at the Working Session 9
Mr. Larry (Julius)	OLOMOFE	Moderator of the Working Session 9
Mr. Tarash	PAPASKUA	Rapporteur of the Working Session 9
Mrs. Ilze	BRANDS KEHRIS	Introducer at the Working Session 10
Prof. Iulius	ROSTAS	Introducer at the Working Session 10
Mr. William	ROMANS	Moderator of the Working Session 10
Mr. Davit	KNYAZYAN	Rapporteur of the Working Session 10
Mrs. Madina	JARBUSSYNOVA	Introducer at the Working Session 11
Mr. Yonous	MUHAMMADI	Introducer at the Working Session 11
Ms. Amelie	DELAROCHE	Rapporteur of the Working Session 11
Mr. Mykola	GNATOVSKYY	Introducer at the Working Session 12
Mr. Nadim	HOURY	Introducer at the Working Session 12
Ms. Katarzyna	GARDAPKHADZE	Moderator of the Working Session 12
Mr. Diogo	GIRAO DE SOUSA	Rapporteur of the Working Session 12
Mr. Nils	ENGSTAD	Introducer at the Working Session 13
Ms. Christine	HIRST	Moderator of the Working Session 13, 17
Ms. Zsofia	ELEK	Rapporteur of the Working Session 13
Ms. Hanna	MACHINSKA	Introducer at the Working Session 14
Ms. Daliborka	JANKOVIC	Rapporteur of the Working Session 14
Ms. Anna	NEISTAT	Introducer at the Working Session 15
Mr. Pavel	CHACUK	Moderator of the Working Session 15
Ms. Tanja	MILIN HORVAT	Rapporteur of the Working Session 15
Amb. Melanne	VERVEER	Introducer at the Working Session 16
Ms. Gloria	ATIBA-DAVIES	Introducer at the Working Session 16
Ms. Amarsanaa	DARISUREN	Moderator of the Working Session 16
Ms. Helen	TEASDALE	Rapporteur of the Working Session 16
Ms. Olga	POALELUNGI	Introducer at the Working Session 17
Mrs. Cordula	GEINITZ	Rapporteur of the Working Session 17
Mr. Luc	LIETAER	Moderator of the Working Session 18
Ms. Anna	POGWIZD	Rapporteur of the Working Session 18
Amb. Christian	STROHAL	Closing Speech